STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20%, 2013 2:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
BILL SJOVANGEN . BILL. MADDOX
CHAIRMAN _ DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for August 20, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

1. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 8/02/13 for $477,848.28 and 8/08/13 for
$6,855.39 and Accounts Payable date 08/09/13 for $416,153.48

2. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for July 2013

3. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
a. CUSTOM SIGN & CRANE - Contractor/2222 Mouton Dr., Carson City (sign installer)
b. MICHAEL R. CLARK CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/321 Broadway, Reno (gen. cont.)
¢. MARK'S MAINTENANCE - Home Business/525 Ave de la Couleurs, RB
d. JOE'S REFRIGERATION - Contractor/W5496 Co. Rd, Withee WI (contractor)

1




e. HILMOT CORPORATION - Contractor/W227N764 Westmond Dr, Waukesha, WI
(contractor) |
f. MICHAEL T. HALL - Home Business (handyman)/305 Ave de la Couleurs, RB

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Nevada Department of Transportation officials
presentation and acceptance of their Storey County FY 2014 to 2023 Work Program and
Statewide Transportation Improvement Plan

5. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Karlyn McPartlin - presentation of consolidated sign
proposal for road signs on County owned streets in the Virginia City Highlands/Highlands
Ranches area.

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-382, appointing the Community
Development Department as the administrator pursuant to Storey County Code Chapter 5.04.015

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appointment of representative to the Storey County Debt
Management Commission, the appointment consists of one member of the Board of County
Commissioners.

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Change starting time of Storey County Commission
meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m.

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading for a liquor license by VCTC
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

11. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. NEVADA ENERGY SYSTEMS - Contractor/1395 Spice Island , Sparks (generator
install/ repair)
1-800 FLOWERS - General /2777 USA Parkway, Ste 108 (internet sales and dist) TRI
KROEKER, INC. - Contractor/4627 S Chestnut, Fresno (demolition contractor)
LINDSEY FAMILY INV dba VC MOTEL - General/ 675 South C Street (motel) VC
NEHEMIAH REBAR SERVICES - Contractor/3025 Alhambra Dr., Cameron Pk CA (rebar
cont.)
KMC GLOBAL VENTURES - Home Business/121 Ave de la Bleu de Claire (internet sales)
AMPLUS, LLC - General /3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI
ROCKY MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/16470 Snow Flower Dr, Reno (Gen.
Cont.)
i. A BCUSTOM WOODWORKING -~ General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI
NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI
k. SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. - General /2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI  (distribution

center for dietary supplements)

o N T

[l

7 @

—a




12. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

13. BOARD COMMENT
14. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

* Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

» [tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

» Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item on the
agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the agenda). Time limits on Public
Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board. Please limit your comments
to three minutes.

» Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before August 15, 2013; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer




Claims




AYYNIWITIYG

g

g

abeg

[

9

S

T

JITANSTIRL

tednoan TT0IARg

FITTOELIROD
YINQISSIWNOZ HIANOISSIHWOD NYWYIYHD
PEIBUCTEETUMNOD JO pavog Ajunc) A21035 ayz Aq pasciddy
92°'8¥%8'LLY ipagINgs Td
06729Z°'L ’ sI032npag 031 X8gsuexry Jasn
P8 2E6°E t8fTd dog aAT¢ uO pOIILIsSuUBRIL suoTIonp3a saierdug
S L9% 622 ta3t8odag A0ax1Q @adorduy
PLTEIL'E tEyasyy sadordus
TZ ' ¥67°'28T 1 8)00YD I0IDRPSQ
€2 °EL6 1S t8d5dE A0 XSIsURIL ISSN
Junouy saked # pag
J# dum
€1/8Z/L0 !®32( pUa-poOTIAd £T/20/80 :33eg oSy

IP3F1Hay Yooy SPITSEIETL eT/1T
WALSAS TIOMAYd AINOOD ATHQLS Yot

=301

Te305
Te30L
Te30L
te3on
Tel0L

Te301

# aa
| /¥0auD

aetnksy adiy rrozded

£/L0
S0¥a



|1 oubhod

N01020S

AUYNIWNITIE]
z abeq

FEANSVINL

AFTTIORLIWCD

HINQISSIWWOD HANQI S5 THHOD NYAAIYHD

tgdnouas 1roaied

PEISUOTSSTUNO) 20 PIROE AJUNc) Aaxols oyl Ag paascaddy

6E'558'9 IPRSANGSTA TRIGL
oo’ $I03onpag o3 ISISURIL I2E8[ TE¥IOL
oo’ *87td 431 AT UO paIILIsuell suoT3innpag edfordwy 1elol
00" 1aTeodag 3oextg 2afoTduz TEIOL
L9625 '¥ g0y @adordug Tesoy,
¥9'L98 PENOPYD acjonpag Twlol
g0 85%°'1T 184EdH X007 I8JSuURIL IISN TEIOL
Junowy aadeg # pag
/4 dug
£€T/L0/80 !eleg pus-polxsd ET/80/80 is3ead ypayd teroeds 1odAl Trozded
aaasthey yoouD E1iTS:9T £T/80/80

WALSAS TICHAWd ALNOOD ATHOLS Y01

# aa
/¥o9uD

S0ud



1

00°08L’T

00'09¢%

LETLLE
6L LY
[4-2RA

08 6L0°T

£5'92¢
00 L8T'2
6676

0Z'6LT

SE°66T

0052

TYLOL

ADEHD

abed

S56°6S¢
007622
00°¥vz6
00°0ST
00" LEL
00" 88
96 0%
2 E¥9
L S9€E
06" 68L
05" L0
09" L%T
10°02T'e
6 8LT
¥z ¢
LB BT
08°TT
0£° 9%
85°Z¢
0069T
56° %3
008§

00°08L'T

00" SLT
00°SLT

LETLLE
6L LY
2626
96°9LT
¥8'LLY
00’522
£5°92¢
00°L8T'E
66°6
S0'BS
gy 9%
S0°0F
82°'8
89°'8
SZ°LT

S6°12Z
0F"LAT

00'ST

LNOCHY

80099
80099
£0099
£0099
€0099
€0099
€ooee
£0099
€0093
£€0098
£0099
£€0099
6%799
50099
60059
60099
65659
65659
£5659
68688
85655
SE09%

T86G9

81099
SL099

€B099
£5099
52198
81T99
8TT99
8TT99
L¥T99
%159
S9659
L1098
LTGSS
L1085
85659
25659
85659

91059
91099

TLODY

#EHTH,

£1/60/8
£L/60/8
ET/60/8
£ET/80/8%
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£E1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
EL/60/8
€T/60/8
£€1/60/8
€1/60/8
ET/60/8
E€1/60/8
E1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/9

£1/60/8

£T/60/8
ET/60/8

£ET/50/8

ET/60/8

£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
€T/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
ET/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8

€1/60/8
eL/e0/8

ET/60/8

Jiva

£T/60/8

# o/4

ALINNDHS FISISEM dCd THED)
6T/8-02/9 LENYEINI
YNYOIRENY

INHAE A1IOL J0 HIV T198%C
LNIAY RINC A0 HIENOJ
INFAK DISOH YNYDIIUIWY
INEAT AT0L 40 HLANOI
INEAR AI00 40 HIANOI
EEF6T09000008H# HIAHD

WNYO TIENY

YNVD THANY

INEAR DISOW UNYIINAWY
SZ/L HONT ONINIVEL NEL/0W
ET/LE/S

371440 DEQD OL ONITIVH
0T/L DINDIIT-SILNIWHSTHITS
ATOL 0 HLIF

X700 40 HIL¥

INYED YOIDELIAT TAOWS
JIN0E TIYLENI IEd TAOWS
SOWId BL 1S

SEIAOD AAM - WANTIYD

£T0Z ‘'TE-8T AIOC

JOLVNEELIY -S4d HUIA
FOLYNEELTY Std

dnid HLYSNISNOD

ATTIEHS
eicicy-s
AJTIIHS

NOIINEAHNE] ZWIWD
INVED SMNO S0¥dX
LBOZSGETOE ANT
AUANOYT HD
AMANAYT dOHS
AYANOYT SOHS
AYANOVT L IS
AYANNYT ZL 1S
A4aNnet TL ILE

dY¥¥M X000 55WHd
LISLIMA ‘IEASYIAAT TEEENTD

ET LS000UDET YISODIN

NOILII™OSEA HOIOANI

HALGIDHET MOFHD
ALNNOD AFIOLS

voLE# VOIHAWY JQ ¥ANYd

HNE ADNWN "HINYE

ONI'OIMIDATA M2N¥Y % 0IOW
IDOTOISEHLSENY TALYIDOSSY
ONI ONILLONHEIJLSIO WISV

YIdOD $¥HIUY

SSANTIEM NV HLTVEH DHY
ONI HEWIL F1ddY
ONI 37449

4T ENVACYd SYOINIWY

ONI ODSTY

ONT AD0T ENIJTE
W HLIAQL ‘NETIV
dOaN3aA

ET/80/80

PEESL

EEZTIL

TETIL
TEC9L
DETOL

6ZZ9L

8¢2IL
LETIL
32294

STTHL

¥2Z9L

[X24-7A
ZZesL
AEENON

ADEHD
23eg uny

$TETEd oN 3jaoday



Z

TRLOL
HOEHD

abeg

00°00€
BT LL
1611
PE6E
FL' 26
tL'5F
65719
A
0T"T
0T'T
00’ %52
00 8ET
25°0LT
ZZ' 186
¥6°8€
6Z°L9
00709
96°LE
00701
00709T
0L'6T
86°6C
00" se
LETEY
83°5¥%
00 0¥
11598
o ol
ECETT
IS L6
657091
29°TIE
SB'I8
g0 sg
LE'LEE
0066
FLTEY
8% IL
8L°€0T
L2 gs
£6°1%
[ 4]
667 €L
SL'¥L
€57 LL
£8'0%
gg"gg
¥e 08
S8 E¥
T8 88T
¥5 2L
£EE°0€E6
SZ°0¢
98° 76
SE"Q8
£2°96

LNOCOHY

ESE59
51129
65688
65653
65659
80099
80089
65659
65659
65659
£565%
69652
65658
65655
659659
¥0099
vo092
¥009¢
¥0099
¥0099
?0099
L EE]
#0022
70099
F00398
¥0099
86099
86092
51089
65659
B¥TIS99
8%199
SE099
55659
65658
65658
65659
65659
69659
65659
65659
80099
80059
80099
80029
B8002s
EQTSS
65658
65699
65659
65659
65659
65659
656499
65659
65659

HENVHL

£1/60/8
ET/60/8
ET/60/8
£€1/60/8
€T/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
ET/60/8
ET/60/8
£T/60/8
£€1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
ET/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/80/8
£1/60/8
E1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£€1/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
€T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
E1/60/8
ET/60/8
ET/60/8
£T/60/8
€1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/50/8
€1/60/8

ZLYQ

E1/60/8

Ta0d H¥Id NOSIHE
TONYTIVY HYIL-TIO

N¥2> TENd ¥L-0

LSHHD H2I ELI-€/5i-°H
TN TIII AD0E aFAY

WA ZT/L D¥ENTS LSYINVINY
WW OY ZT/L AYAZIN HONOT
TOYLS0d

FOELSOA

FOYLSOd

Dd¥I ¥O4 SANd SJTIHD
TINd TAII NOSTH
YAZINYOUO dOLASEA

TaNd TIIA qQPY¥AO ETLIVD
TINI HETA QIVAD ATLIVD
INAAT ATIOC HLE $T/%/L
ET/%/L

SEIT4ANS £T/9/L
ET/8T/L

ET/9T/L

SHEIT4dNS ET/LE/D
ET/Z2Z/L

£T/91/L

686E8-6PE-% €T/S/L
ONILIAAW €T/S/L

£T/9T/L

SAITIENS I9TW

SEITdANS ONINVATO
IMENVIHOONE - §TITdANS
TL SINYICd ¥MO4d AdILIVE
OI¥ H5Q E4YD

SESN

DNIQTING ¥OJ SEONM ¥00d
IM MEN ¥IVdId LY¥1d
THNA LM MEN

TE04 IM MEN

1304 140

TANS TL-0

LM MAN/TIATIL

HIDHD -ANYHD /HENNIA THAVHL
TENE TL~N

SY9D IZ/¢

YD

53:43)

SY9

HII440 YINOTISSIHHOD
YO4p ZAOYWS HEL

Sd¥W 0dOL "0d STYINAIWH
IADNYNAINIVI bL LS

TaNE A¥IL MO0¥ gHy
STYIHALYM ONINIVAL
d¥EAD ONIYFILS
EONYNEINIVI OLOV
AIYIEY ¥ETIVUL ¥IZ0Q
TYEN "EAYAEL

HENEAXE TIATAL

NOILATHDSET JITOANT

UFLSIHEAA ADEHD
AINNOD AHIOLS

HOUNEA

£1/80/80
STETHE

YIENNN
ADIHS

93'g uny
oN 3xodeay



€

00" zoe 00202

9L'060°ET
8L ETE

51°806°'E
TP EER’T
0% PEE’T
90 ¥ET' T

co’55% [AvR=1

oL L1e ZL'EE
86 LT
8¢ '8E
Z9°0%
9L ¥
6978
867 9L
81766
686
Y6 TOT
95 80¢

9% ' IS 05° 9%
26T

E1°66C°1 “6STT8T

ZLT08T'T

¥L'8E vise

00°S00°T 00" %91

00198
£0°682 £0°682
89 GET’T

00 TSL'T 00°s5¢

0078891

00081 00081

E6 ELSTET 6¥ %€
£E¥ 62T
00°TT
007 9%
0Z°€E€T
86°6C
6L €2
oorze
00" ¢
oot ee
GO PET
0022

IYLOL LNOOWE
ADEHD

sbeg

G6°9es'e

B9 GET'T

TE099

0g092
0£099
0£099
ogo9o
0E09e
0E099

ZBESS

0Z09s
02099
0Z099
02099
0coss
02029
0E099
ozogg
02098
0Z099
02099

LI128
PE099

6ETSS
6EL99

S¥T99

98659
98659

E¥099
&£T02%

12658
00TS%

58659

8€199
8€T99
SS659
5€099
8ETS99
STI99
8ET9g
BETYY
g00oag
g00es
65659
65658

HENTHL

£T/60/8

£1/60/8
£ET/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
€1/60/8
ET/60/8

ET/60/8

£T/60/8
£€T/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/G0/8
€T/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8

ET/60/8
E1/60/8

£T/60/8
£1/60/8

£1/60/8

£T/60/8
£T/60/8

£T/60/8
ET/60/8

ET/60/8
£E1/60/8

£1/60/8

£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£T1/60/8
£ET/60/8
€1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
E1/60/8
€1/60/8
£ET/60/8
ET/60/8

ALY

£E1/60/8

1304405 LIWELINOD

TAGAIT ¥ AVETINO -ZUId HOA
AINC TESEIC -HdId IW
TAGHTT 2 CHECYETINO Md
TAS3IA ¥ CIAVATNA Md
ATNO TISHIC -g¥Id IH
TISHIIA ¥ JATVATING M

9-L9TT¥EL0TSTIE

¥HTOT LTIGAATIHC-TIESS OF
DI -9LL HITA

ENILNHAYIS ITAE-TTE9S OS
YITAT LTIGIATIJ-TTE9S OF
ONILLIZ-€LLM FYIS

d¥D SvD

LNNOW TIVE “'TIvd dETIVYL
QAH MH WE¥d

HS0H HIV-ZL€ EJId
HZHHEATLNY -0l HEId
TITHMATI-HOT 04

JIMIS /I TM
Q¥ HONWY I¥Hd €S2T

HDUYHD XYL aNNJZd
TIAILSHA YNV IUEWY

SUNESTIA LNAWHSINGYDH

€I0E ‘TE-8T XTIOL
AI0L A0 HLY
XIW a70D 8/¢€

UIYAEA LY
FIV3EY GOINIYINNOW

€102 ‘TE-8T ATIOL

DNINIYYH], SAFIHD/SJZIUTHS
SHITddNSG STANNIA

UINNIT asu

JHENYIHOONY oA Gd8n
ONINIVEL SJdEIHD/SdAIUZHS
2d AUNEM STTEYD VOLINCOW
SHHONOT IA¥HSEY

SEITALNE PDNINVATD

L2/9 ONEY ONILIIW TVONNY
SEONYHD AYVaNNOd MHHHAM £
TINS HYTA NOSIH

I¥EN H¥Id NOSId

NOILAI¥DSHAT HOIQANI

YILSIHAE ADHHD
ALNNCD AZUCLS

ORI ¥OOULNC SHD

ONI HTTESYD

ONI QD TIC AETIIVA NOSHYD

0D NOILVLINYS TYLIAYD

SI¥Yd OIOW ALID TYILIAYD
NIWIAQUAWT THAENED NOINYD

ONI STYINIY AL¥Yd LOTIWYD

TYNOISSEIOUd ¥ SSANISNY

SIMAT ILO2S 'TIIYING
B YIDIWLWd ‘ATIAVIH

N 0 00 NOILDNULSNQD DNIE

SEASIEANHINE AHY¥EH

HVHOEIC "dEgNadg

HOANIA

ET/80/80 !

L¥ZOL

ERZATA

S¥Z9L

vvzoL

£¥C9L

[AZATA

%2l

0FZSL

6ETIL

8ETIL

LEZ9L

9€29¢4

SggaL

AITFNON
ADTHD

o3y uny

STETEd ‘oN 3xodsy



dYiC T ONINMY d25dgaidadId £9Z9L

LG 9T L6 92 02189 ET/60/8 SIHN THILS TIVELIASYH
KENYT YINIYATHOH §929L
007001 00°00T YET99 £1/60/8 €1/82/L NOILYAYESTA
T XYyEr “XFISYE L9ZSL
00°005'LE 00°0§L'€E LEDYD £T/60/8 INIWATEEY SIS TYDQUARLNI
00°05L'€2 LE099 £1/60/8 LNAWITHOY SID TYOCTEEINT
ALNNOD S¥IDA0A 99Z9L
00°008 00°' 008 §9659 €1/60/8 TYINIY 10T DMINIYd
ONI NOCTYS VITHd S929L
0009 0009 88659 ET/60/8
VANIT ‘QOTYYITEd PIZOL
0% %6091 0% 60791 87099 £1/60/8 SAEAM HATISYANI IWAL
QLIVASESNOD ATTIVA NOLAYY £929L
0T'980'T 0T"980'T 59099 £1/60/8 dIYday gL-L
T NIVINAOW AMD0M SNIWWOND €9Z9L
PE 965 PET 969 LIESY £T/60/8
DNI INIOd NMOMD T929L
00" ¥¥¥ 00'0gE 88659 ET/60/8
00" ¥ET 88659 ET/60/8 £10Z ‘TE-8T ATIOL
¥ OIAYIDO ‘WiSgdd 09Z9L
D0"66%°T D0'66%'2 99659 ET/60/8 440-M002 ITIHD
+ YIQEW SI4ADNOD FATLYIED 6SZ9L
z1°18 ZT 18 ZT099 €T/60/8 OHE A¥ILEE IUYMALS g 02T/t
SNOLINTOS SNd DESH 0JLS0D 8525L
¥Z'895°06 8% L0Z 8L LG659 £E1/60/8 INVEDOEUD IDELCUd 100d DA
9L LEY'TT L5659 £1/60/8 INVEDDEID IDE0CAd T0Cd DA
077 NOILJNWLISNOD SNOOD LSE9L
£2°€68'8 00'0%€ LEOYY ET/60/8 HOLYW INVED 71004
09°G65'L LEOSS £1/60/8 HOL¥YW INWHD T00d
£9°LLO'T L6098 £1/60/8 HOIYW INWVYD 1004
DTT NOILLONYELISNCD SNOOD 9SEIL
0586 05° 0T LBESO £€t/60/8
0088 L86S9 £1/60/8 £T0Z 'TE-8T A7A0
T TIIH d109 ADOLSWOD SSEZSL
05'16% 00°02T 62099 £T/60/8 LIANY $¥D ZFOILCN dnd
0§ TL £1099 £1/60/8 6T Aange
{(DA) TOINOUHD ADOLSWOD ¥SEOL
L9'91I%’'S L9'9T%°S 22099 £ET/60/8 SETLIAILDY HIACK
ONI LSEHD ALINAWHOD £S29L
TE €L 1€’ 8% LET92 £1/60/8
oo se LET99 ET/60/8 WITENd JATZTLO00YUDET
TIVHOIN ‘OZV¥IT00 ZSZ9L
000052 007085271 50199 £t/60/8 INERETIOV ATHLINOW
00'082°T S0T99 £1/60/8 INAINATIOV ATHINOW
YAINSYEYL, NOSUYD J0 ALID TS29L
99819 'L 99°8T9°L 09659 £1/60/8 NEN®Wa NOSYL
YI4HQ TATd NMOSUYD 40 ALID 052sL
00 o0Ls 00°0LS ££099 ET/60/8 FELEW INE¥¥00 1T00d
ONI SWHLSAS OYYIWIHD [344:13
9% TEE ZE'BY 66099 €1/60/8 YIYQ avdl WHWOD
9L ZLT £€6099 ET/60/8 T0000-Z90E9BELL
o' 02 £6098 E£T/60/8 TO0000-ZTEVIZZLY
9£° 59 180993 ET/60/8 avdI L4H0 414
dIHSEININYd 007130 8vZ9L
00°8ss 00°8%S 92199 £T/60/8 ET0Z 'SE DA¥-6Z ATINL
TYLOL LNNOWY #SNVYEL qINA % 0/d NOILJI¥WDSAd AZTOANI HOANZA YTEWAN
ADHHD ADFHD
€1/60/8 WALSIST XDOIHD £1/86/8C ¢ 232Q unyg

¥ abeg ALNNCDO ATUCLS 9TeT8d :oN 3xoday




g

00" €88

00700279
N AR
17299

RS 4

0T ZLT
a0’ se

00 04T

05'9%

9T'¥#%8

S8 gge’e

00'0%8°¢
0S°ZZT

86763V

S8 9EV’T

00°S8% 9T

05 685
09°69¢
00°09¢
007 08¢
00" 08

TYLOL
HOEHD

abedg

00’z

g0 80c
00'sLs

0000279
v et
1299
86'96¢
8z 00e
¥S'go¢e
80 TTE
82 €66
0T ZLT
00's5¢
00" s8¢
00°s¢
00 00T
05'9%
oo oos
9T ¥0¢
007 0%

S¥ ZEQ'T
0F'0€E'T

00° 0562
057221

0870ST
81'e1¢

¥erEY
T9 €6€7°1

00°5E5' ¥
007036711

057685
09°69¢
00°03¢
00" 0s8E
0005

LNQONY

68659 £1/60/8

05189 £1/60/8
0STS9 £1/60/8

L& ¥ 96 M€ WIId~SAOYHI
GE0S NOMWD ¥T/€T “TYNNNY

ZLBS9 £1/60/8

<E0SS €T/60/8 THNVI-I-S2E8Y OF

09099 £1/60/8 SHITIINS SHE

HIVALIN LNIOVHY LHYKWS
LIVYHD DYID MOTLYYd
HINEYM LEHDIVY I1704-0¥HL
INESYHY ENIHMOTHD HIUL
YILEWEQTOD LYVHS HILIOWYT

26099 £1/60/8
26099 ET/60/8
26099 ELT/60/8
6099 ET/60/8
z60299 ET/60/8

EFTSS £1/60/8 SENGSIA LNAWHS INIYD

82092  €£1/60/8 TOUINGD 1824 ATdL0
£5099 £T/60/8 TOULNOD LSEd INYTd LM
£5099  £1/60/% TOMLNOD LSEd G TIOL 06T
£509%  €T/60/8 TOULNOD LS4 HD
25099  €1/60/8 FTIVIADFY-TLTH HEII
011%%  €£1/60/8% ALNOCD Q¥nD INTE gNOd
10199 £T1/60/8 INHE A¥Ed aNOd

zZOT99 £T/60/8 SHILITIIA

LP099 £T/60/8
L7099 £1/60/8

THSHIO ¥ QVETING DII-aMNT
TISEIqT ¥ QUATNO DAY -OMAT
9%092 £L/60/8 YOSNIANGD FDVId=d/IACHIY

S5099 £T/60/8 SHOTLYLS ¥0d SO¥Id dEy

LZT99 £T/60/8 TI¥D
E¥099 £1/60/8 ANYA0dd 7004
5%092 ET/60/8 2dId 4 ‘1ad¥ DAd

Y039 ET/60/8 H4Id 'dNoD 'Had

TTISS  €£1/60/8
60199  ¢T/60/8

NDISIA ATA §TY ¥IV NOHAIS
ET0Z ATOL INVED HOVSN

¥7099  £1/60/% HD S¥IVLEdN "LIANOD ¥IV
£%099  £TI/60/8 DEWIMI ‘M EWI¥ANS JA0L
z0099  g£i/so/e SMOOE DA 00T
TLESS  ET/60/8

0LESY £1/60/8 HIvdaE
#SNTEL ALYQ # 0/d NOIIAT¥DSHEI EOIOANI

£1/60/8 YHLSIDTE MOEHD
AINNOD AHFOLS

OHDE CQ¥¥YM HINNCE DIVOLSIH

ONIDVWIOYDIW LIZSEA HOHTH
ASTHdUHINT S5EH
NI LATQUATHS NYWTIVH S¥EH

NIZH2E AMNEH

QLT INIVW TIDvd ATddnS OH
? AEHOVTIVD TIISSn¥ gIng

534 ® HLIWIHL NISYE LIS

SHEd ¥ EIINYAL NISYE L¥ddD

YIONIVID

O HIAMOL TVECES

OTT ADUANT S¥HEATI
FOONI ¥4IV ? ONILVEH LIUTd

EHL-ONI AEN J0 FJ0LS D¥I4

d7 SYDTTIVIEA

ONI SHSTYdYHINE NOSNoYHI

ONINFHANIDNT LSTM duvd
¥IV ¥ ONIIVAH NOTTYd
SIONTAOUS NOIXYOIEHI DNIMI
L OU¥NOHT '¥IONILLE

D BONEIMYT ' LLOITIE

JOaNAA

ET/80/80
STETEd

06294

68E29L
889254
L8794

298294

SgToL
¥8Z3L

€8294

ZBZ9L

T829L

08224

6LESL
BLZIL

LLZIL

LTIL

SLTIL

PLESL
€L29L
TLZ9L
TLEYL
04294
UIGHON
ADEHD

a3eq unyg
oN 3xoday



00T00s°T
0052
00°09T
0L"E6T

00"€T8'T

00’00t
€EP° SSE’T

88°6LE

08481
9z ¥ee
vyo9v
00" 6L

LETLTT'T

05" LLE

TYLCL
ADEHD

g sbedq

007 0€g
00°0¢
0o 0g
00" 0¢g
00" 0¢€

00T 008’1
0052
00°0ST
0L £6T

00'TE
00 g8L T

00’00t
EP SEE’E

¥S'a
~6¥"¥T
6% %1
-0 o0e
-00°05%
It 1ee
-6V Fl
65'¥GT
LT LE
[0 134
YZ'ET
6% FT
6461

08°L9T
92 %2z
vProv
00 6L

€T'961
ZELE
L3655
LS L
5506
99°§
09°69T
8y 19

00-8ee
05°80T
oo-e
004

LNOCHY

¥L659
FLESS
vLES9
PLESY
PLESS

€Z099
ZL099
£EL6SY
L5099

06659
06659

ge1es
1¥0ss

€8099
£8099
£€809%9
£8089
£8099
£8099
29659
T9659
€9659
29659
29658
£89699
9655

£ETY99
25199
95099
(N1l

¥505¢9
F509%
¥5098
5099
FLT99
¥5099
¥s5099
¥503%

68659
68699
68659
68659

#ENTET,

£ET/50/8
£T/60/8
£T/50/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8

E1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8

£1/60/8
£E1/60/8

£T/60/8
£1/60/8

£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
ET/60/8
£T/60/8
£ET/60/8
€T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
E1/60/8
ET/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8

£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/50/8
£1/60/8

E1/60/8
ET/60/8
£€T/60/8
£1/60/89
£1/60/8
€T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8

£T/80/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
arva

£T/60/8

eiciy

AT LSO00HDET YISODIN

SLON "SMIEDS ' dWWTID

€102 "1t-81 RInC

€T/€2/L NOIJLYAMESHY

TI0/AXHTABIIA TYIAA-EOHS
SZETZZ ANI NI¥
LIASYO-SNTIL MA

9006 TZANY JLAAD-PLTE TUIS
6EVETZANT LCGHED -%LTH FUId
YALINOHOWL-SEL6 7 THTI
OWAW LICZHD

LND ¥V

SHIYdEY 1M

HONYD

AIV-TSOH

TYIYILVR LIASYD

SUIYAIY £4-TM

SHHILYE

ET0Z 20V L¥TIN

ONd dS0H-ZLE E¥IA
LANUEINI SANYTHOIH ZLS5d
AVIMOW ‘dn aNnod

H30¥ FYIM 'ETEWIHL % dIID
TIYM € L5 Edid

HEINIZ MI¥d XUMNIN HO
DNIATIHS

qJE0L 2704 TO0d

TIVH € IS5 JUId
SUITTANINAS Huvd DA

€TI0 '1E-8T X1I00

NOTIAIEDEAd HOIOANT

YALGEIHHAE ADHHD
ALNNOD ATHOLS

4 LVIVORYH ' YIVLIYYK
LAUTDAVW UEHIMOT
HONI¥Ed HYYOHHET 'SIMET
IO "ETLLIN

LOAMAOIN TIVEWIX

I¥HD % HAQTENEd ‘HATHITIN
A NIVIEEL TIY YEYHOISSYI

SHIYIS0SSY TYoIDENSg TIEnr

o717 440

GI0D SHOIAYES ISI

NI LOW OINI NIVINOOW NOYWI
ANEE TTYTYLSNANI DITAVEAAH

ONT GNYEAwodd LOdS IOH

HDIA¥HES LIQEYD 10d3T HWOH

FOANHA

ET/80/80 ¢

POESL
£0E8L
E0E9L
TOE9L

00g9L

6629L
86294

LBESL

96234
S6Z9L
F6E29L
EGCTIL

TETIL

16294

UIHWON

ADEHD

S3eg uny

STETEd :ON Jaodsu



L

¢0'se
00°'000°'T
00 SZT
6ETSTO'TT
08 ZT0’T

DDTEES’E

0008t
S7 ¥IS’S

SZ'SE%

Z5°9ET

000w
S¥ e
21 %8¢

¥6'SeLS

SLE8B'T
00 05T
TYLOL
ADEHD

sbeg

0o*sg
00000t
00" 82T
6E"STOTT
05°ZT0'T

00'€8.7°¢
00" EF2
00°2T
00°S€T
00°s¢
00°0§

00’ 0ST
5% FIS'S

0Z°85
8L°ZT
0Z'62
0L
2L 498
61741
0E" LY
£€6°'59T
2T'¢6

80 ¢

3%°6

LT'TFY

a8 89
Sz oy
8% LS
86°'89

00" 0%
ERARA
E1°FSE
8Z'08
Z6'9
[
S6°6T
827281
£€9'9L
9L L8

SLUEGR'T

LNNOWY

25089
ETTS99
€£€ST99
9€099
617199

12058
t209s
TEZ099
Tz029
12099
12099

o0%T99
g3022

L3039
L9099
L9099
L9039
L2039
L9099
L9098
L2099
Le0e2
L5059
15058
139099

19099
¥9099
¥9099
¥9099

16659
30099
FHT9S
£9099
L0099
¥1099
PT099
£96599
92099
POT22

SLESS

HSNTUL

£E1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
ET/60/8

£T1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£L/60/8
ET/60/8

£1/80/8
ET/60/8

ET/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£ET/60/8
£1/60/8

£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8

ET/60/8
ET/60/8
ET/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£L/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8

ET/60/8

chiA-Led

ET/60/8

HII NOILISAODY
DNOOA/OOIATEY

¥TAd NOLIATUDSHNS DYN
€T/2E/90-€T/0E/€ 1LINOIEH

SANONQENADVE

LZ-6 ¥HL S2-6 NITHONYT
€102 AVKH

SEAAOTO-4OHS

SONIZ S gVl NIVE-FLIM HdId
AD0TANAINd

anT ‘WETE YIV TENYI-ADOLS
WSV ZELI¥E -Ti1d4 BUIE
A¥d ¥€00Td

IX dI¥D ONOWYIU

LO0 TYAS-¥E4 LS QIS

dWYT AW/ 9D -MOTd qEod
OIMY SEIYHAS TE-LZYTS 0F
DINY BHINES-S0685 0OF
JOIAMES ¥ -90685 08

SLATTIYCE WOJ dSVIuD
d¥0 s¥o

dINTd NYEL-ZLTN EJI4
NIVHD -¥ETIVEL

€162 ‘TE-8T ATIND

HENESIJ LNINHSINNYD

‘M8 HILON MY I4AIoEN
SITASVE WWOD HEQTIOd dSYID
SATTIANS HOIJAC

SEIT440S FDIIA0

TYATLEHES VNVIITUIWY

NOILEIHDSAd ADIQANT

YILSIDEY NOTHD
ALNQQD XEJIOLS

HTUNSYILL ASN

NOISIAIC DNISYHOMNd AAN
L30d AEN

THSNOOD HALIVISIDUT AN
ALTUNDES LNAWAOTEWT AN

ALIAVS DITA0d LJdT ATN

AITTOLAWOD AN
¥04 TIDNNCD AHO0STATY AHN

SANNOYED % DATH NIWAY AIN

SILEYd OIOY DN

SI¥Yd AINEL ¥ OLNY YAYN
ODHdVIN ' AH3ENW
OTT IDEAIA HIUYNOK

TOUVD ST¥Y "YETIINW

NI SNOGIINTOS HJLIA0 OYLIW
SHLYID0SSY ¥ SS0U NILUYN
JOANEA

£1/80/80 ¢

bzesL
6TESL
BTESL
LTE9L
STE9L

STESL

¥TE9L
ETE9L

ZTESL

TTERL

0TE9L
60E2L
80€9¢L

LOEDL

90€9L
S0€94

JTENON
ADIHD

238 uUny

SIE€IEd ON 3xodey



8

057 9%
00°000°T
66 08%
00 L

26 €6

ST 98T
§0'596°T
00°005°'2
00°000°sE
00°860'T
PY TS
S52°¥0¥%
00" ELE
00T LED T TE

Q0 ¥ver

SLTGLTT
00°ZLT
00"s

00° 08

9 8%

§9° 9

S9°FER T
0L'08¢E
00918’
00"sT

I¥1OL
ADEHD

abea

05" 9%

00°000°T
66 ' 08Y
Qg L

6 E6
ST'987T
50°596°1
00°005°2
00°000 ‘52
00°860°T
¥¥' 198
ST V0¥
B0T€ELE
00" LEF'TE
5211
00" ¥%0T
059
sZ'¢
SLT8LT'T
00" ZLT
00°s

00" 0s
99"’

SE°9

09 1%

-1E£° 16
896" L6

S9'%E8'T
04'09¢
00°9T8'T
00°ST

LNIOWY

¥6659
6L659
Sgeee
9E659
85098
99099
0L099
0¥0339
11099
I2198
01099
PLOSS
£EL05%
15098
€6659
€664599
£6659
£6659
05039
<6693
TTT99
8L659
TET199
TET22

TETSS

08038
080598

62099
69099
STT99
LE099

HENWAL

£T/60/8
£T/60/8
€ET/60/8
ET/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
ET/60/8
€1/60/8
ET/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
E1/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
£€T/60/8
£T/60/8
€T/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
€E1/60/8
£T/60/8
€r/s0/8
ET/60/8
£1/60/8
E1/60/8

ET/60/8
£1/60/8

£1/60/8
ET/60/8
€1/60/8
ET/60/8

L

£ET/50/8

T INITIVL

€102 'TE-8T X700

AYAM 0Id

§dIT4dNs SWI

TE/L %3 ANy
VIQEW'ALIDITENd ‘HIYAULAO
£1aouyg

SIMTHS-L NID XAJALEWID

YIATICY “INIVd J3¥ MOTTHA
EONYNIINIYH ATHLNOKW

INTED NOTLONAEY STINg

€T0Z ‘T£-8T XIA0

IANJEINT SUOLINULETIINT
£€T0Z 'TL~81 A1A0

YEQUNEW

(2) SHLYAIN VHNNYE LIETELIS
S¥gsvyd

STIONAG
SURTNY/NIA/SEIYILIVE

INIVE NEHID NIY
LEADNE CINIYVA NI

NOISSIWWOD DNINNVIZ
IWAdS ALVYEIUIN)-PLILM NI

TYATLSZI ¥NUITHANY

NOILAI¥DSEC HDICANI

UYILSISEYE MOHEHD
ALMOOD REXOLS

W NEETHLYA “HITOHS

NATIY NYI¥d ‘49OHS

¥ A¥3AAAL THIIES

YHH CGEHYYEAEYd SAEVA INIVS
ONI HHLNHOLYY SAIVIH LNIVS
SOIHAVYED 3 2EM QI¥NOHEAVS

ONI Quddnyd

TANYH TYIMILYW AEYID S50
ONI ¥dX¥¥

D TEUDICHW TYNOIDEY NMONIR
ONI ALTIVIDHAS HOHY.L ONHY

‘DOSSY TYOIDOTOIIV ONHY

LYYW LNIVE ONEN

NI DNIJYOSANYT NAHED ONIY

0D ININAINGH 0ay

W YAANYS ‘gyodavyd

D17 ‘AN-WSI¥d

d OTIDNY 'ININLIAJ

ONI NOILV¥NTVAT TANNOSJHd

IS ¥ SOIHdYYD HUXE FHL NO

ONTI IQdHA] F0Idd0

07T DNILINSNCD NOLION
ONI YWINJOJTITIWD J0Q THILXEN
DIAYES YEILIWOITILE VAVAEN

OT1 SNHOL YOVAEN

HOaONaA

£1/80/80
STETET

S¥ESL
PPEIL
ERPEIL
zvegL
TPESL
OvEDL
6EEDL
GEESL
LETIL
9%E94
SEE9L
PEEDL
EEEDL
2EE9L

IEE9L

0€ESL
6ZESL
8ZTIL
LEE9L

92€94

SE2E9L

vEZESL
£EEIL
TZESL
TZE€9L
ATHWN
AD2UHD

Po9%eg uny
ioN aaodsy




00001 FZI99 ET/60/8 085 /sond

00" 0% ¥ZT99 £€T/60/8 TOOMND0TT/sond
DNI TOYINOD LSEd WHH¥IIS 19ESL
05 €82 05'€92 ZET99 £1/60/8
L¥IS0SSY ADOTOHLVA Wi¥IIS 05¢94
05°T59'6 65752 68099 £ET/60/8 (Ivd) HONWE I¥Ed 000T
097 €% 68099 £r/60/8 JOLSLSEY 1§ o N TBE
£5°%2 8099 £T/60/8 ASHAWAI IHOIMMINYD G192
YZ'¥T 58099 £1/60/8 AYVYd HOA N FUTIAWH T¥1Z
¥E' 9L 68099 £1/60/8 g LINQ A¥M NOANYD 0ZF
60°TLY 8089 £T1/60/8 ¥T AU SOLT
12 LBT 68099 £T/60/8 ¥ HONYE I¥EE (008
68" L6 68099 €T/60/8 SLHOIT I8 2 § TES
9Z'88 68099 £T/60/8 SLHDIM 1S D § ZTPE
€6° 19 68099 £1/60/8 SLHPIT IS D N 9LT
LETEBT'T 63099 £T/60/8 HOAIMYD ETIW XIS pzeze
117126 68099 £L/60/8 ISAOHIBNCD 1§ 9 S 92
51082 68099 £1/60/8 (DNINIVNI) IS O N I%T
PTZEE £8099 ET/60/8 HSHAEIL 1§ 2 N
¥Z'%Z 58099 £1/60/8 AIITIVE L§ NOSUVD
PSUTLT 68099 ET/60/8 LS D §
SE°BE £§8058% ET/60/8 LHEST Tvd ¥0 Joodlnd I8 DS
-1 680399 £1/60/8 dLS D 5
EF" TS 68099 £T/60/8 AOVEYD IS € § ¥0T
L5862 58099 £1/60/8 1§ NOILNS
Z26'%ZT 68099 £€T/60/8 MAYd DA LS I N S0E
£9°6% 68099 £1/60/8 wAu T¥ ENIAVY TYINYS 00§
T97€5T 68099 £L/60/8 dWISYD I8 D § 12
58°¢£97'1 68099 £1/60/8 INTE ¥LM IS HIOGS M 00T
86° 4T 58099 £T/60/8 NUYd IW SNIHETD WYS 06%
ZZ'LIT 68099 ET/60/8 JAY SNEWHTO WYS 00§
LS ETE'T 658099 E1/60/8 TIVD  TIPE AMH S0 TT6
89° L8 68099 £EL/60/8 05 1§ D § S0g
05807 68099 ET/60/8 08 &S D § €02
0L BTI 68039 €T/60/8 ¥a WLS 5 § 10%
6L°0ZZ 68099 £1/60/8 ad TIOL 00T
56'62T 68099 £1/60/8 2079 a¥ TTIOL 0TI
£€°02T 68099 €T/60/8 LINO LS O N S¥T
0T"L8Z 68099 £T/60/8 HSHAWId IHSINMIUYD 0192
96" ZEY 68099 £L/60/8 EONHAISTE IHOIYMLIYD 2192
69'LGT 68099 £T/50/8 ¥ LS SNUYAS AM NOANVD TE¥
06" L8 68099 £ET/50/8 0zZ2E SLHEDIT LAHHLS
L9 E78 68099 £1/60/8 6T DE SIHHIT LITALS
T8 g9 58099 ET/60/8 SHEY4S IHDIT I1IAFTULS
5% 8€ £8099 £1/60/8 2a1d a9 TIOL Q€T
6L S 68099 £€1/60/8 SIHODIT IMLIS WLS O N S8T
0D ¥WAMOd DIJXOYd WJHHAIS EYESL
00° 5§ 005§ 84099 £T/60/8 HNTO WYALS ONYM L7
INFHAINDE YOTAEN YHUEIS STESL
S0'ET0'T S0"EZ0'T 0€£T99 £1/60/8
ASYESIU SNOILDHANI VHMFIS LYESL
95°6L9 -00°G€E€ LLOSY £T/60/8 aNNAEY LISCdEd WENIYINGD
S9° %8 LL0O99 £1/60/8 ¥ ENTYOTHD
£6°697 LLDSY £1/60/8 1 ENI¥CTHD
ANYAWOD IVOINTHD VYHAIS SPEYL
00009 00008 LLESS £1/60/8 LYIAQY HHEWALIIS /LSNONT
TYIOL INNCWY #SNYEL qLYT # 0/4 NOILATUOSII IDTOANI HOANTA dIFHON
MDEHD pirekciznl
£I/60/8 YALSIOTA AJEHD ET/B0/80 e3eg uny

3 abed AZNNOD AEEQLS STETgd :oN JI0day




01

00°¥B9'E

7§ 15€E

00'HES’T

00- 2596

25°33€'¢€

EE'TI6"IT

00°SLT

ST 62
£6'L6
LLTLBL'E

0o ooe

06 €96 TT
Q0" ZoT
00°0ST
TYLOL
HDEHD

afeg

BUTPBR'E

k2 8EE
B0 889

00°0LE'T
0o-oL
007" %L

00'sge
o0 oge
00" 06
oo Le
Qorotee

04709
LETE
L¥'T6
£T°902C
¥Z'10T
L8°00%
QL7 08
517266
E1°023
Lv'ce
8T ZET
LT 96
[A A
69°68
8B 611
Ly 26
LY'Z8

00°'8L0°T
£€°€E£8°0T
00" %21
00°8¥%
00" €

ST 6T

€67 €6
LL'LBL'E
00°08¥%

00 00CT
00°GLT
00° 54

0S €96 "'TT

00720%

LNOOHT

55698

9tI98
9€T99

86659
86659
86659

08659
08659
0B&ES
0gese
08659

B80S
88095
88099
88099
88099
88099
88099
88099
88059
880099
88099
BE029
8805%
g808¢
88089
18658
88099

Z¥T99
v£099

LEBSY
L6659
L6659
20122
2L0%
a3
94699
9L659
9L659
94659
L8099

S6659

#SNYIL

ET/60/8

£€T/60/8
£1/60/8

£1/60/8
£T/60/8
ET/60/8

£T/80/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8

£€T/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
£1/60/8
ET/60/8
ET/60/8
€1/60/8
€T/60/8
£1/60/8

£1/60/8
£I/60/8

ET/60/8
£T/60/8
€T/60/8
£1/80/8
E1/60/8
£1/60/8
£T/60/8
£€T/60/9
£T/60/8
£1/60/8
£E1/60/8

£T/60/8

ELYA

£E1/60/8

: SA0HEN0D ENCISHMW(, FHL
HONEd HSNOHIUNOD
ONI 0D HONEJd HOHYL
900Z89TLALT
LZLETEETITL YNYIIWANWY
NI SONIJTIOH DIJIDWd H¥IMS

€T0E "TE-8BT ATI0L

SESTUIHIALINT AVEd NQNS

39504 ddIL ALNACD AHUOLS

LI

WELSAS HIAILYN OO IS
SIVHW TIVL

(DA) GFLNED HOINFS 0D IS
£I0E "TE-8T ATIOL

ILOI¥LSIA TOOHDS 0D IS
STIIE XYL GININLEd
ANITO 00 IS
SOIAVYE ¥AZ0G
NOSWL ‘ZiTEas
J¥oddns do
ONI SHIIAYES ALITLIN €4S

¥4d OTT SEHIYLSOANI ADITS

SUOIDELET IACHS
OTT SEN0SIY KNS

€107 'TE-8T A1IOC
VEd TYNOILYN HIVLS HIATIS

NOILIIYOSHEI JDIOANT HOANEN

HIALSIOTY ADEHD £1/80/80
AINOOD AHIOLS |

S9E9L

TIESL

TIESL

<9e9L

T9€94L

09ESL

§5E9L

BEEIL
LSE9L
9Ge9L

S5€£9L

YETIL
£5€94
TEESL

YIERAN
ADEHD

23eq unyg

STETEE :ON 3xoday



0000t £8659 £1/60/8 aNnaTy
NAEYH  EESNYHIOOM TBE9L

56TV 00'ST ¥9659 £T/60/8 ONILAAN LXI
00" 0T ¥9659 £T/60/8 dOO¥YH/DONINYYS YLTad
00'0T $9659 £1/60/8 TYAILSHI YNYOIHANY
S56°6 9659 £1/60/8 ISNEAXH OHNILVYIJ0
SSITHOD 'dooM 08€9¢L
PL°LBS 127182 ¥8099 £T/60/8 SIMVd HEANZL ¥3LTM MEN
52798 ¥8099 €T/60/8 SI¥Yd HHONAL YIIYM MEN
¥8' %9 8099 ET/60/8 IMddNS DNILYYAJO TYNOSYES
0£°'6TC S6059 E£1/60/8 YLK GIAAVH TIT ONOD
-98° €9 78092 ET/60/8 IHAd QIITdAYNN
0D ATddNg YOYAZN NYILSIM GLEDL
00" TLE 00 peE ¥E0359 £€1/60/8 WHOJITOD
00" SFT $6099 £€T/60/9 WY03ITO2 ‘' ALINITEATY
0050z ¥6099 £€T/60/8 70D TYDdAE NUDAXO WEHOOIE
YT TYINZANOYIANT NNFLSEM 8LESL
00" 05E°T 00'0S€'T 9%T99 £1/60/8 INFWSUNENIHY NOILINL
HATSOLD ‘HOTIM LLESL
00°052°T 00°0S2'T 62199 £T/60/8 HAOHSONOT /NOLITANEL
WEANOYOS 02 HOHSYM 9LEIL
0z 96T 00°59T 8E099 ET/60/8 6/8 TIE CHIVEOEd TYNIJ
0Z°1¢ 8€099  €T/60/8 6/8 TUIE JALVHOHd TYNII
dSYNOISIA SLEIL
00'950°2 00901 10089 ET/60/8
0o°8es’I T00SS E1/60/8
00709 10099 £T/60/8 €108 'T£-81 AI0D
002 10095 £T/60/8
SNI SUQOL XLID YINIOEIA PLESL
00" HEL’S 00'88%'% 00099 £1/60/8
00°955 00099 £1/60/8
0008 00099 £T/60/8 £I0E ‘TE-8T AANL
0D ¥y FINONAL ¥ VINIDATIA ELEIL
00°8LT 00°68 16099 ET/60/8 WOO¥LSEY HIIELIO
0068 16099 £1/60/8 SWOONLSHY ATETLHOI
N 40 SEDIAYES ALIS JHLINN ZTLESL
£6'T8 86 6% 80192 £1/60/8 ZSNOHLYNOD -FONAL ALIIVE
S6°' 1€ 96058 £€L/60/8 ENITAS ‘LIE
STYINEY QILINO TLEDL
SSTLYE S5 LYE 9TTS9 £€T/60/8 AYTTEHS
T VAYAEN 40 ALIWJOATNN CGLEIL
¥6° 25T b6 25T 06099 €T/60/8 ATHSYAEHAN TYANNY
IMETY EDIANES (INOONOHAXANN 69€9L
S8 I 56°9¢ 6L099 £1/60/8 WELYM %L LS
$6°0¢% 6L099 ET/60/8 dIIWM TL 1S
§6° €L 6L099 £T/60/8 HELYM 2L I8
SAS WELYM SMOQYARW FAMDONHIL B9£9L
0% 69¢ LB EET 98099 €1/60/8 WEI- 0¥Ad SOLT
£5°S¥T 98099 €1/60/8 S/#- O¥Ad SOLT
INANEACYIWI TYHANTD I L9ETL
00’08y Sl RE:3) EETOS £ET/60/8 INIM DA
D ADIC 'BNITESSLIL 29E9L
00" TLL’T 00'8ZF ‘T 56659 £1/60/8
00°CT 66659 £1/60/8 £I0E 'TE-8T AIAD
00" €€E 66659 £€T/60/8
00°€ 66659 £1/60/8
TELOL LNNOWY #ONVAL ChA-(e! # ofd - NOIIJI¥DSEA ZDIOANI HOGNIA YHEWON
MOHHD ADHED
£T/60/8 HEISISEE JDITHD £T/80/80 @ @3g uny

T 8fed ALNAOCY AZEOQLS STETEd ON 3Jzodey




Tt

87 EST 91V

96°'2Z8

Z37getl

go'oot
TYLOL
HOEHD

sbeq

TYLOL SADHHD

8t 'ZES
897062

06" LS
cL789

LNQOWY

ST099
ST099

15193
LOT99

#SNTHEL

£1/60/8
£1/60/8

£1/60/8
£1/80/8

ZLVT

£T/60/8

YILSIDFY NADITHD
ALNNOD AFJOLS

45¥d € H4AL
d5¥E ¢ AdAL

HSFY¥4AEY LIX J3H
LEQERBOEITOANT

NOIIATHDEET dII0ANI

ONI HILIEDNQD dE £8€2L

ONI TY2IAEW JI% TRE9L

HOUNEA HAGRAN
HDFAHD

€1/80/80 : S7eQ uUNY

STETEE :ON 3xodey



YINQISETHHOD

UINOISSITHWWODS
NYWAITHD
UTENSYHEL
HETTORLINOD
€1/60/8 dL¥Yd MDIHD 8¥ €ST'9T¥ INEOL SM2EHD

NOIZVZIAOHLOY ONV MHIATY 0 LNIAWIADTITMONIDY




Treasurer Report




T

abeg

6 TFS‘C

Jjunowy
€T/TE/L
666666 UbnoIyr T

€T/92/L
£T/92/L
£€T/92/L
€T/92/L
€ET/92/L
€T/92/L
€T/92/L
ET/92/L
ET/92/L
£L/9e/L
£T/8z/L
€T/92/L
£1/9€/L
€1/92/L
€T/92/L
£T1/92/L
£E1/9c/L
e1/92/L
€T/9g/L
£L/oz/L
£T/et/L
£T/2T/¢L
ET/2T/L
£ET/2T/L
ET/EZT/L
£I/2T/L
€L/2T/L
£T/82/9
£€1/82/9
€1/82/9
€1/82/9
€T/82/9
€T/%1/9
€ET/P1/9
€T/1€/9
€T/€0/8s
€1/50/%
€1/92/1
€T/€0/1
ZT/0E/1T
ZT/01/8
IT/%#0/1T
IT/12/%

aleq Yoaud
- 00/00/0

dE00 SSENAXE TYYIadEd

MIV ¥ DNILVHH NOTIVA

T OA¥HAL NOLXOYD

¥ OIAYILOO 'WISHAD

+ YIGHW SLAEONOD BEALLYAID
SNOILIVIOS Snd J9dSH ODLSCD
D717 NOILDOELSNCD SNOOD
2TT TITW dT0D ADOLSKOD
(DA} HTIDINOYHD MDOLSWOD
HYTIA ALNNOD NOAT TVAINID
QISSHEAOYd ¥ Ad0d W HETOAVD
TYIALSNANT YINJOJITVD
TYNOISSEAQId ¥ SSENISNd
SIMIT LIODS ‘IT1HEdd0Nd

DONI WIVIV OTIZdVHEOL
voLrz# YoIdaWY 40 MNvVE
ONI HEDIA¥ES ® SHIVS 1 % 9
D717 IT ALITIFON LRIV
dJ0D SNI FJAIT SYLIUENY
ONI 3201 ANIJAT

SAOEMCO ANQLSHWOL HHIL

W VIANYS ‘'aE04avd

IS 3 SDOIHAVYD HUIS HHI NO
0D ®ILIL VOVAEN NIFHILBON
¥ OTAVIDO 'YISHID

NCOTYS doQid 40 LE¥Dnd
HY¥OHgHd ‘¥HANAd

N YHAN¥S ‘aH0Jdvd

ODYUYH ' AHJIONW

k-(sk:te]

NHOL ‘HSD"

HYHOodHEd *dHaNdd

HHL ¥0d MNOISSIWWOD YAYAAMN
HYHNOEHEd ‘YIaNdg

O7TT diI

HANAY ‘ ISYWWEH
ATIVH-ANNY * OENOD

¥ OIAYLIDO ‘YISHYD

(2D) HNVJOdEd diVIs I"
SIECA YANAVH

d7T HANYA0O¥d SYDINHANY

DONI HOIA¥ES TVDAT VAVAAN
HOoNEd / LEYALIVOHd

ANVHS ‘NOXIJ

dId 'gvdg XANDED T¥dadgrInd
HANISET ‘9IMdntd

AAYID ONITHIN
¥NTILSTHES " L1Nd

HOI¥H ‘JarTymiong

AHIVAI I NIAFEM

SNVO'T ARCH TATMAMLNAOD
DT SHENLIYA S0

H YIDIYIVE 'ATENYIg

(X1) YOIMANY J0 MNVE

suey ssicrdud/Iopusa
woxd .

#¥ooyD woxd
syoayD butpuelsing
ONILNOODDOVY Su¥HANSTIEUL

ALNOD AHYOLS

Z0T00T
8LTEDT
TTOE0¥
8C6E0Y
090%0%
02000T
CLLEOY
L88E0¥
Z5966

T8L66

CET¥0¥
6520V
E9Y00T
TLO9EOT
GETVOV
98L66

¥62001
£9966

BSTOOT
S6LEOT
T106E0T
€06€0¥
0CZTEQT
9LETOT
8Z6E0T
2S%TO0T
656E0Y
Z06€0¥
688E0¥
GLO00T
€0C¥0¥
696E0Y
T8T¥0¥
6S6E0¥
PSTFOV
<6070¥
0¥I%0¥
8T680¥
86866

LO90DPO0F
eFet0¥
692101
T89€0%
6C600¥
S¥6C0¥
6ZTECT
8LYTIOY
S90E0¥
ESOE0F
966207%
S6T10%
6€6Z0%
68280%
Proc0d

00 G671
00 Se6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 G671
00 S6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
0  S6T1
00 S61
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00 G6T
Q0 G611
Q0 G961
00 S§61
00 S6T
00 S6T
Q0 S61
00 Set
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 9§61
00§61
00 S61
00 S61
00 S61
00 S6%
00 S6T
00 961
00 S6E
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S§6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T

# uosisg bag jyuey

SF:T¥:80 * SWTL uny

€T/51/80
0SL4TYd

£219L  M¥MD
CEE9L D
LTT9L MDD
9TT9L A2
STT9L D
¥YITI9L D
€IT9L D
ZIT9L M
TET9L D
60T9L MD
£0T9L A
00T9L M2
6609L MD
LE09L  MD
96094 D
68094 D
9809L D
¥809L D
z808L M2
08094 AD
I909L N
€094 D
$Z09L MO
0Z05L MDD
65654 MD
6€65L AD
9€65L MDD
S88SL MDD
LIBSL D
ZZ8SL MDD
$IBSL MDD
LOBSL 3D
9ELSL MO
£955L D
S6GGL  MD
LPESL D
90TSL M
SISHL M
ZRZHFL MDD
POO¥L  MD
866ZL MO
£960L MD
LE¥E9 D
£59.9 D
$TZ99 AD
8££59 D
GE9TY WD
96309 D
TES09 MO
€EPOD  MAD
0g865 D
6ET6S  MD
£609L IO
Z998L DD
yoeyun di

37 uny

ON axodayg



9% ZOL'SET 1 TRIOL
9% ZOL'SET *Te305 yueg
0T’ D% 60/%v1/21 HILIL NYOINHEWY ILSdId
ET EST €T/6T/L THVHDIW ‘NOSTIM
80°0T0'T ET/6T/L D DE¥D ‘§SHH
00°GZT'T €I/61/L LTEFH# DOTSY HHAIHDIA HAIA
086 ET/6T/L HONVINSNT HATT
00°SEZT’T £ET/50/4 LZZPH# DOSSVY JHIHOII FIIA
00°SET T £EI/T2/9 LZZYH# DOSSY AAIHOIA FAId
SE LST 6T €T/9z/¢L ONI SNOIIYDINOWWOD JIA6¥
LI FHT £T/92/L WSIENOL ALNOOD NI JLIHM
00668 €ET/9E/L OTT YAOYAHN LANLSHM
00°0LT €T/92/L VT TYINTRNONTIANT NIILSEM
0082 ST €T/92/L 01430 SAATYTIHS 0D HOHSYM
00 FTE!¥ €T/9g/L DNI S¥Q0L ALID VINIDAIA
00°2L0'L ET/92/L 0D ¥¥ HENOAAL ¥ YINIOUIA
00°STI0E €1/9¢e/L SA0EMOD INOLSYWOL HHIL
S5°S¥8'E €T/9Z/L JOddE0D SYWOHL-IIYNIFY FHL
00°€Z6°T ET/92/L SHESIYJUELNT NAVEd NOS
0070961 £T/92/L {DA)MEINHED JCINHS 02 IS
00°ST2 £€1/92/L AT OO IS
ZT %L £1/9z/L NOS¥DP ‘ZJLTHdS
05°LEF £1/92/L ONI SHUNENTIIAALNE TYIDOS
00°0DT £€T/92/4 Z6E# ¥HS SHLINS
00°¥%IT, £€T/9z/L ¥Ed TYNOILYN HIVLS JIATIS
00 €891 £T/92/L T NOTLOALOEd HYLA VIddIIS
94°09T ET/92/L ONI SEDTA¥ES TVEQTD €S
Z6°106'% £T/92/L ONI SHEDIANAS VLoD 2gS
gL g€ €T/9z/L dT NI SEDIANAS VLoD DHS
€92l €T/92/L a1 NI SHEDIANES TYIOID DS
TL LEO'6 €T/9z/L YHH (IYI9488d SAYYW INIVS
SL9% €ET/92/4L W YIANYS ‘QU0AdV
00°%L9 £€1/92/L SEHOOV AHIWAYA
00 BLT, €1/82/L d OTEONY ‘INIHIHEd
00°50€°€ ET/92/L ONI OLSHd
00°8 €T/%2/L DONI NOIILVATYAH THNNOSYHA
00 seZ €1/9z/L G ILSTY ‘HOIACMIAW
86 59 €T/92/L ‘Y O HETIVEN ‘HFTIIN
vo 15T, £T/92/¢L 0D JO0LOW "THOH TAVHOINW
00°005°T €1/92/L DTT SINAAT HATY aIndIT
ZE TSI €1/92/L LSEMATN TTYININ
LB ET £1/8e/L g ¥UTIVEL ¥ MINML SNYJH0L
9L BZE €T/sz/L NISHDS ZANIH
IS €0T £€1/9e2/L MONNYD ‘NOQI0DH
Junouy s3ed AoaUD suweyN safoTdwg/Iopuan
€L/TE/L - 00/00/C wWwoIg .

666666 uybnoayr 1

syo9l) burpueasing
DNILNACIDY S«dHANSWHUL
CALNNCD AHYOLS

z abeg

#3y02UD woaq

S¥:IF-80

£8€001
FEOT
T
T0S006
£0T006
105006
105006
9FT¥0¥
LECVOP
S90%0%
LETEOT
Z2E6TOT
T68BECY
PEBEQT
TO6EO0Y
LZT¥OP
Z268€0¥%
9CLTOT
LZLTOT
09600F%
£90%0F%
PLEvO¥
€26E0F
86201
0TEI0T
0TZ1I0T
THZE0T
TFPZEOT
T¥CZ0T
C06E0%
9PPLOT
S568t0¥
9ZTF0P
S60¥0%
STCVOV
ITPLoOv
LS8EOT
ZO0TPOF
68%E0T
000TOT
0¥0E0¥
0eZPoy

00 S6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 GS6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 56T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 <G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
06 S6T
00 G6T
00 &6t
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G&T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T
00 G6T

# uosasg bag ueg

2 oBWTI UnNy

£1/51/80
0SLTHYd

TTS59 da
LBLEE ¥d
€BLEE Y¥Ud
TBLEE ¥d
89.LcE dd
68LEE ¥4
PELEE ¥4
DEZT9L HD
8TZT9L D
LTZ9L MD
STZoL MAD
g€TE€oL D
TTZ8L MO
0IZeL MO
66TSL D
B6T9L MDD
S6T9L D
C6T9L AD
Q6T9L D
88T9L D
LBT9L MDD
98T9L MO
£€8T9L D
TBTO9L D
8LTIS9L D
LLTSL HD
9LT8L ¥D
SLTI9L XD
PLTOL HD
69T9L MO
98T9L HFD
S9T9L ™MD
¥ST9L MDD
£9T9L HAD
$ETOL MO
ISTSL HMO
8¥TOL MO
¥PTOL MDD
TFISL 2D
6ETSL MO
CETSL FD
6TTSL MD
# sosupn di
i ®3eqg unyg
:ON aaodsyg



00"

00"
0o-
-S5TLLL'LED
-6ET0LSOLE'T
8% ZLL'RBS
-6%"ELB’£0Z
-TE LLE'E0T'T
~ZE ZTS'9

00"
~¥E6 9 TE
50" B¥0 ‘6
~99°€69°9¢
po*
-Zersee’on
-TE BT5°92T
-S5'ZEQ’LE
-LE'CBE'96T
-00'E£5S’R
~Z9°BZTE§LT
oc’

[N

-00 000°000°T
-S6'ET6'6LO'T
-L0 86L°DTE'T
-08°Z0800%
-0T"9L9°8%T
-65°06€E'SE
TL'8¥9 6%
-0% 09€E TL¥
-06°9¢E "¥0Z
€6'ETZ'0ET
00"

-~TE LSE ERT T
('S

~ET EYL LIS
-~SPTLTFI9C9 L
00002
60°000°2
C0°00T'T

CE BEF

TL L¥B'SLTE'D
LT B¥T'S

SZ ZYZIREL L
¥ 8Z0°EET’S
oc”

ce”

-ZE GGV EST'Z
00"

~06 ¥ZE'T

oo’

oG’

oc* [I:N 0o’ 06"

00" 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 58°99Z 8T 22 TE9'¥E
00" 00" 00" 00"

00" 20" QZ P01 PP Z0 SES LT
00" -€6°BZ0'8 08" SL'BSYLL
00" 20° 00" 00"

00" 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 0o’ 00"

00" LI 00" 9% BYE"L
00" 00" 00° 9% 11676
00" 00" LN 00"

00" 00° 09" 00"

00" 09" 00" L5°S0T “BL
00" 00° 00° LE ELT 6T
0o 00’ 0g" £9°6§50°T
00" 00" 0o’ BT BI¥'S
00" 00 00" 00*

00" £6°820°8 LI L00'8 T¥ £29°'S
00" 95" 8T ‘TOT 0g° 6T SLZ'T
00 60099 1T 0o° LE'BLT
00° 0o° g’ [

00- 00" ST 60L'8 69" TOL'1Z
09 00" 00" co"

00" 00" 06" 00’000 09
00 00" 00° 00"

00° 00" o0g” 00"

00" 00 $Z 960 0% LB 2856
00 00" 92°880 82 L9 L9S'6ZT
00" 0g” 00" [

0g* 00 #1682 ‘922 8T 641 '00%
00° 00" 00" 60"

00" 00" 97829 '2¢ E0°T99°S
og* 00" 00" 00"

00" 0g" 00° 09 ¥I0'FT
00" -S§°9L9'2TTIT 97 ¥68 'T9% SE£'6EF "TOL
00" oG " 00" oo

00° 00" 00" [N

00" 00" 0o" 60"

00" 00" 00" co"

09° 00° 00° 00"

00° [N 0a- [/

00" 0g° 00’ 6o

00 00° 00" oo

00" 00" 0Q° co*

00" 00" 00" oo

00" 00" -6E°pBO'898  -6L°0TS'0GE Y
00" 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00" 00"

HSONYTIYE DNIONT

T abeg

L0 SEdASKYEL NI SETISNWIL

SYIHINOA NANOL  STIOUWANYd

SINAWASHNESTA

€T02/L0 HO4
LITHS ONIODNYIYE ATHLINCH
ONILNNODOV SoHAHNSYIASL
TINSTIALL ALNOOD AH¥0LIE

00° 00"

00" oo-

00" 00"
~L6"BEL '0FT -59'998°659
00" -6ETOLS'OLE'T
-5 $IE'95 TL LOY'ES
-TL 086 '89T 09" EZS ‘0T
-¥% €8 -LL EER'E0T’E
-0D"05Z -CE LT Y

00" oo"
-05°00L -06 TI6'LE
-TL G6L'E -6LEOT'ST
-00"69¢ -99° ¥ZL'9T
0" co”

-TZ 89’08 -BT €9F 8L
~-55"6S0°T -€0'TLY ¥ST
-¥0'EGB’LE -¥T 686

~SR 969 96T -TL T0T'S
-60"cE -00'€25’§
-E£'PEE BT ~08 €0Z IBT
co* -SLTE6E°TO0T
oo” -9%'BE€8°TL
ae” -00°000°000'T
-¥6 8I8°9% ~56 %05 €90 °T
-28°'8L¥"9T ~GZ LIE'¥68 T
00" -08°Z0B'0SE
~T15°%¥89°21 -6%' 164 ‘SET
00’ ~65°D6E '56
00" 00"
-Z6'265 L2 -T% E€TF 0L
00" -06°9EE "¥OT
-€L°8LI 80T EE"VE6TTT
00" 00"
-TL 897°9% -EEHLOSET'T
00" 00"
~9L BEG‘E -L0'9TE 655
~8% %5059 -T¥ 8¥59E0 R
00" 007002

6o’ 0000072

00" 00°00T T

00" OE 6EY i
00’ TL LPRGLT D
8T 667 LYT’S

00" 9z ZYZ "6ET L
BZ'T¥LLET'T 9L 'LBL GEG'D
00" 00"

00" 09°

LT ETS70ES -TE"Z6Z "§9¢
00" 00"

00" -06'%26°T
SIATAOAYE aavMe0d Tvd

SaNnd 7Y TELOL

ONIOICH SEXVL JZANDEE 006
SNIATICH SINWL JEANIISNI 008
NOISSIWWOD WSIHENOL DA 0EZ
LIIC0¥d TIVE DA Q22

aNAg 237 TIYL 5.84183ES 01T
SLNYES TYEIdZZ 902

MOWHEAYG IHL ooT

CNOI MUYd 06T

IAN IUL 68T

anng LENJD JOLISNL LBT
LNEGIOOV LNIDIAMI S8BT
LEnR0D LOTYLSIA ORT

QIUOE NOILWEEDEY 3 dIvd SLT
ALVLIS GLT

aNQd XDOTONHOEL SST

LEEd TOOHJE ST

AOOHDS 0ST

IHNOD ONEC 0%T

EAMIS FALATIA WINISYIA O€T
ALID VINIDYIA 40 NMOL 0ZI
TIIH qI0% 40 NMOL 011
NOTIVZTIIIAHELS 00T

WILSAS ¥3INM D60

aNnNg FROLSOYIEVHINI 080
SL2AL0Ud TYLIAYD 040
NOILISINOOV 1NAWIINGE 090
FOIA¥EE 050

aI¥ TENLON S0

JOINLSIO FUII QPO
ADNADHIWA 2FATA SEO

Zd9Id OE0

NOILNLILSEY BIo

. SaQUOd QTQ
XL~ HONWISISSY INEDIANI ST1O
TNOIQHW INIDIANT OTO
TYIENID T00

HOSSHSSY HSYD ALLEd S06
J4I¥IAHS HSVD ALLEd ¥06

HEYD ALLEd £06

SHIOD TI0 106

LNOCDOY 4I97 EIVLS 96T
DNIQICH IENCD IOTULSIA ¥61
LEAAYIE ZANCH 099Y3 STTIM 161
LNOCDDY DD CO¥YE STIEM 661
BETYS AILNIAONE ¥ A0 4 9671
SOEY0D MNVE SSEMNISNE L6T
HNYH NI HSWD S6T

Sa> TYNGIIWN ALTD €61
HONVA(OSNI HITYEH 26T

HOTLATIOSHA LOY

95:TF: 90 £1/ST/80 :uUNY
00TZHEL FON 3zoday




SLTROWRE S | vIEET 5 | - $|f800y ${2TT0'? S|t#ER  § | UMBSE'SOT § | ETOSOST $ |EESSLT G | T6C6SAZ § | TLSGLE | OLBESE 8 | USLSUPr & | OUBLSTI 5| TTOLTIE G| 66 SRT6T & TOOLV'TEZ § | 8F'OZEE6T S | TWIOL ONVMD
- s - $[ - 5] - S - ¢ - 3 1510 XN
o
6t 25T §1 - s - 5T - HEE S [ s |25€ AT HES S| tLo S [&ro st - S |sET HEE] S | BFGE NG B4 B LSidXd
65'59 [ - B - S - [ - H a95'8 s |ery 5 | 600 i S [ 9E0 $[oTe 5 [ % | 83T B 5 PEEE s 1810 Xd
251N
—— e - — — romenes - \
29980 Siveesr & - S| 4800 S[iwseT  §{9T6E ] SlerveT  $[szm % | BT'E6T S | 799z S [aosT  § [ 8ETOE S | 56'06 $ {55952 S IS0EET  § | 125k S [ srove'2 $ | J3sNnIvIOL
P6E0'S slodTot & 86TAE 5 chEes SlEeTor  §[1E9 $ | ogzpT (AN BEE A 51 660L G s {e5s00T 3§ BESIZC $ | trorferoz
Sg'9T8'E s [voze 3] - $ (686 5| irssT  §[9Z6E % | sTTBT §[sree s [Z6T HEES $ [ 159 5| tEY HEES $ 9807 R $jLZ5EE 5| TEav § [ £EDL 5 | HotdewvioL
o158 5 | BE'ST 5 19t BELD B 19716 B S |60 s [ 0Z%E S[Ite S| 60T HEE S [vsotr 5| 150E BEES] AL 3 izie 5| eroriEiozr
TLSTH FETES B 205 s 208 S| az'ee 5| to'sw R 5 | 00T R s | LEE B S | 8'LE $ | 2E°0T 5 [vzzE BLYR $ 99°LSE S |R3gng
TEE 5 TEE g ZLOZ/IT0E
06'T%6 HIEES B 8708 $ [ 13°€8 BEEEEN BET s looT 5|83 S 10EE G BET sizeot s | vdE 5 | 0TZ5T B 99 LSE &1 ticz/atoz
HOSSISSY
BE'TE69L8 5| - $§] - §1 - S|5L9e®'s S|eTvb ST O9W9T'B0F § [ 09'0SS'BT $ [¥L9PT'T 6 | GTEGELE 5 | ZOBSL'E S | ZQGISC § | OLOSE 20 5 | OB EBD'ZL § | SLGODZE & EEPRL'P6T 5 | TRPIPIEE § | 91'598'061 $ | 51101 10434
- [y painaag pungay
SEZE69L8  §] - s| - $| - $[5918's S [®IVF  § | 99Y9T'ROT § | GA 9SSBT § | GLOVTT § | GZEBELE § | LOBILE 3 | CUGISC 5| GUEStey § | 9B EA0TT § |SLG0SEE S EEVGLYOT & | TEFEV LEZ & | 91'538°06T $ [ d3un23s ol
Is'Ers'vEr 5] - s - s - S s 05'885'E0T § | Tv'287°/T 51 OZ'00UT 5 |OWEE£9z % | OVOTSE § | Lobibe § ) 800oS0F $ | SEZS6EL § | 05°EA0DE 5 | 5o ILAanT & | vo6Rizee 3 | TLST9TEL | S| DU WIOL
ZSCE BESS HEE HEX] S [zrT HET] S ELTl HEE R § | €Tss 5 ROLCT $ | ssossy|epads
6STSETVER S HESSS'E0T $ | EFOLLUT 5| 98EE0T S | LSSZEDE S | WEGOYE § | TZWIP'C 5 | GEESGOF | TSESELY § | ELCL0DE § | ZR TGN § PEBL'ZEZ § | EOEBYIBE 5| ¥ToZ/Etoz
TFRLEy 5| - - $| - S| s5e'os8’s STmTyr  §|OTGiSY  § |6TWLZ  § | baaw S|6WSST'E S| L9LST S [SOWOE % | 80°0RLT & | 199¢S 5 | GLOLST G | BOEI6L € | LUSED'E  § | S0DSCG ¢ | HOMdIWIOL
¥LZ6T'SE 6 6ETar S i $|ervso sl 89sE 5 185896 S|eviEl  S|vTiB S| GEEGYT  § |GCOVr  § [ OODIZT 5 | EFE0D® S | 566059 | § | ST OEvE 5| E£10Z/ZtoZ
£0980°2 HiEE s - 5] - S Eotpe’T ST sTRr 5 ) 0€0SE sjeoozt s|ewi s | T6'68T $ | ozoez BRI EE $ | ZE98 S [sTzse S I SE'90ET S| TT'SZT'T  § | GREIR 5 [e0Kng
T0TE6S B vE0SE § $b°6b9 HEGEREE BESES S [ ¥ree S |GE¥T 5| 90%sz HEED §i651¢ ST6Z0ZIT  § [zestre | § | Bty S| etoEfiioZ
S0°E5T'T s 6TA8Z S| 3TPr 5| SEOOT slozs HER B HBER s[15% HER] HIEE HEED HEETE £57¢0% 5| vreéfetor
WIHNSVIHL
TVIOL %ZHfv LNIHAD %I SIHIVNI | ¥oeqhed [HL | HING/IH Wi 0 H1NOA AHIEIHOF 0% aN? aiw anl ETCIT OV dvd A0 HIS d0 HJS a9 ISHdn) TVHINTD
591 9059E-T00 | VOEFE-TO0 00 [TH 050 072 T00 Vo 59T 010 0Lt 030 05T (5] 005-700 100
ET0Z ATNT 3O HENOW 3HL HOd tvA OV




Business Licensing




Storey County @ummunity Development
Busginess |

P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 89440 » (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 8470935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

LY icensing

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office August 12,2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the August 20, 2013, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:
A. CUSTOM SIGN & CRANE - Contractor / 2222 Mouton Dr ~ Carson (sign installer)
B. MICHAEL R. CLARK CONST - Contractor / 321 Broadway ~ Reno (gen. cont.)
C. MARK’S MAINTENANCE — Home Business / 252 Ave de la Couleurs RB
D. JOE’S REFRIGERATION — Contractor / W5496 Co. Rd ~ Withee, W1 (contractor)
E. HILMOT CORPORATION - Contractor / W227N764 Westmond Dr ~ Waukesha, WI (contractor)
F. MICHAEL T. CALL - Home Business (Handyman) / 305 Ave de la Couleurs RB
LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:
A. NEVADA ENERGY SYSTEMS — Contractor / 1395 Spice Island ~ Sparks (generator install/repair)
B. 1-800 FLOWERS — General / 2777 USA Parkway, Ste 108 (internet sales and dist) TRI
C. KROEKER, INC. — Contractor / 4627 S Chestnut ~ Fresno (demolition contractor)
D. LINDSEY FAMILY INV dba VC MOTEL - General / 675 South C Street (motel) VC
E. NEHEMIAH REBAR SERVICES — Contractor / 3025 Alhambra Dr ~ Cameron Pk CA (rebar cont.)
F. KMC GLOBAL VENTURES -~ Home Business / 121 Ave de la Bleu de Claire (internet sales)
G. AMPLUS, LLC — General / 3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI
H. ROCKY MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 16470 Snow Flower Dr ~ Reno (Gen. Cont.)
I. AB CUSTOM WOODWORKING — General / 200 Canyon Way (cabinetry) RD
J. NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC — General / 625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI
(public warehouse and distribution)
K. SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. — General / 2777 USA Pkwy #1006 TRI
(distribution center for dietary supplements)
L. BATTLE BORN MUNITIONS, INC. — General / 625 Waltham Way TRI
(import and distribute firearms and ammunition)
Inspection Required
ec. Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriffs Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor's Office




Vanessa Dufresne

From: Stacey Bucchianeri

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Vanessa Dufresne

Cc: Pat Whitten; Dean Haymore; Austin Osborne
Subject: Battle Born Munitions

Please remove Battle Born Munitions from the 8/20/13 Commissioners' Meeting Agenda. They have
notified me that they are removing their application for consideration.

Give me a call if you have any questions. Thanks!

Stacey Bucchianeri

Storey County Community Development Department
PO Box 526

Virginia City, NV 89440

775-847-0966

sbucchianeri@storeycounty.org

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider!




NDOT presentation and acceptance of STIP




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 20, 2013 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action: Nevada Department of Transportation officials
presentation and acceptance of their Storey County FY 2014 to 2023 Work Program and
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program,

2. Recommended motion: I move to accept NDOT’s Storey County Work Program for FYE 2014
thru 2023 as well as their Statewide Transportation Improvement Program.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: County Manager Telephone: 847-0968

4, Staff summary: During the late summer each year, high ranking officials from the Nevada
Department of Transportation take time out of their busy schedules to visit every Nevada
County. This offers us a great opportunity to not only learn about anticipated work on State
Highways in our County and region, but also to interact with them on questions and topics of
concern or interest. While the latter may often fall outside the scope of their current project
focus, it may lead to inclusion in future projects or simply addressed thru their normal work
processes. Some suggested topics for the Commissions’ and/or staff’s consideration to
address are:

1. Requesting an update on efforts to extend USA Parkway and assume maintenance
responsibilities for the entire span from I-80 to roads end.

2. Requesting an update on efforts to install safety devices at the intersection of SR 341
and US 50 (for the safety of our citizens).

3. Requesting an update on repairs to curbs and gutters on C Street to facilitate possible

- transfer from State to County control. '

4. Expressing gratitude for the great job their Virginia City based Road Maintenance
Crew does.

5. Expressing gratitude for facilitating an encroachment permit onto SR 341just north of
Virginia City last summer.

5. Supporting materials:
1. NDOT’s 2014 — 2023 Work Program
2. NDOT’s Statewide Transportation Improvement Program for FY 2014 — 2017.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government

" Funds Available: N/A - Fund: Comptroller




7. Legal review required: No
8. Reviewed by:
XX A—Department Head
M —County Manager
9. Board action:

[] Approved
[]  Denied

District Attorney

Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

Other agency review:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No.




STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1263 S. Stewart Street
Carson City, Nevada 89712

BRIAN SANDOVAL RUDY MALFABON, P.E,, Director
Govemor
In Reply Refer 1o,

April 15, 2013

The Honorable William (Bill) Sjovangen
Chairman, Storey County Commission
PO Box176

Virginia City, NV 89440

Attention: Pat Whitten, County Manager
Dear Chairman Sjovangen:

The Nevada Department of Transportation will ance again be conducting County Consultations
to discuss the proposed 2014 Work Program for the state..

We request to be placed on your August 20, 2013 agenda, time certain at 2:00 pm to discuss
Storey County’s Work Program. We will electronically transmit the Story FY 2014 to 2023 Work Program
document to you by August 5, 2013 so it may be included in the Commissioner’s packets.

We are asking that this be an ACTION ITEM. Following our presentation, a question/answer
period will be conducted to address any issues raised by the Commission. After that, we will be asking
the Commission for acceptance of the Work Program.

We welcome advance guestions on topics affecting the state and federal highways within and
outside Lincoln County. Please submit written questions at least two weeks hefore the scheduled
consultation so we might adequately research the topic and provide an answer.

Please confirm the meeting date/ftime, and dire'ct any questions or information requests to
Jennifer  Cooper, Transportation Multimodal Planning {775} 888-7123 or email at

Thank you for your assistance in scheduling this important Consultation.
Sincerely,

=)

Jason Van Havel, Assistant Chief
Transportation Multimodal Planning










SR 341 Virginia City Rd from the LY/ST County Line to Jot B St ST
ST20130001-14 SR $41 Vigina Gty Rd from the LYIST Co —

Note: All information presented is preliminary and is subject to revision.




NDOT Projects: Storey County

Prepared by:
Nevada Department of Transportation
October, 2013

This map is for display purposes
only. No liability is assumed for the
information displayed hereon.

ST-1M




Sy
Ly
s e
e
S

S

13

.

A




2014 Nevada Statewide Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP)

Introduction to the STIP

The Statewide Transportation Improvement i Il projects, or project
phases, in Nevada proposed for Federal funding th;%ﬁére %
» scheduled to begin in the four federal fiscal ye%‘r§ g«' @%014 2017; %ﬁﬁ“
* consistent with the goals andfsta?{';{ gies of the Sifatﬁ & Transportation Plar (STP).
ﬁ%‘ -
In addition, non-federally funded transf)ggz tm

the STIP regardless of fundmg source, w}'&

1(:“'2}_2;;'% reglonaHy significant are listed in

L .

*’é‘% N &
The STIPisa ﬁscally i 1 jects contained being limited by
the amount of funding r—year penod This is done by basing yearly
funding estlmates on apﬁpr: d in the previous funding year. Contingency
funds ma; rruns to reflect actual contractor bid prices
and to

The STIP g ui ipdar ;gisnum of every four years; however, the State may elect to
ntly. Hisgag)rlcally, NDOT has produced a STIP on an annual or hi-

ontinued fiscal constraint and conformity to Federal air quality

annual basis in“gider to ensure;
; i
regulation. k-

%

* Guidance in the deve]opm i the STIP is provided through Title 23 (Highways) and Tltle 49
(transit) of the United States'Code (US.C).

» US.C Title 23 - Highways: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/legsregs/title23.pdf

* USLC TltIe 49 - Transit: hitp://uscode house.gov/download /title 49.shtmi




STIP Development

NDOT is required to identify the agencies responsible for carrying out the projects in the STIP.
NDOT is the project administrator, unless otherwise indicated by the project in the STIP pages.
Through an agreement between NDOT and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), the
Federal-Aid Profect Stewardship Plan allows NDOT to delegate project implementation to other
governmental agencies,

Development of the STIP is completed in cooperation with Nevada’'s Metropolitan Planning
Organizations (MP0Os) and local government agencies. The STIP begins as a compilation of regional
Transportation Improvement Programs which are developed and adopted annually by the State's
MPOs, it includes rural areas where NDOT is responsible for programming federally funded
projects, and it evolves into a comprehensive list of all Federally funded and regionally significant
transportation projects.

@
STIP Development Process




Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs)

MPOs are designated for urbanized areas with a population greater than 50,000 by an agreement
between the Governor and Tocal government units. In cooperation with the State and public transit
operators, MPOs develop transportation plans and programs for the urbanized areas of Nevada.
These plans provide for the development, integration, management, and operation of
transportation systems and facilities that function as an intermodal transportation system for all
roadway users in the metropolitan area, and as an integral part of a statewide intermodal
transportation system.

At present, there are four MPO's in the State of Nevada:

The Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada {RTCSNV) - Oversees
metropolitan planning activities in Clark County.

¢ http://www.rtcsnv.com
The Regional Transportation Commission (RTC) of Washoe County - Conducts the
metropolitan planning activities throughout Washoe County.

o hitp://www.rtcwashoe.com/
The Carson Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) - Administers activities
in Carson City and portions of Douglas County.

o http:/ /www.carson.org/index.aspx? =
The Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPO} - (reated through
Congressional Action and has jurisdiction in the Lake Tahoe Basin.

o d tahoempo.or:




Each MPQ is required to develop a Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) that is
consistent with their Regional Transportation Plan {RTP), a twenty-year plan. Both the RTIP and

_ the RTP must be updated at least every four years, with the identified programs and projects in the
RTIP being muiti-modal and fiscally constrained. In addition, the MPOs are required develop long-
range capital plans, coordinate transit services and projects, and carry cut other activities pursuant
to State Law. The RTC of Southern Nevada, the RTC of Washoe County, the Tahoe MPO, and the
Carson Area MPO follow their locally adopted public participation process in the development of
their RTIPs. Upon approval by the Governor or his designee (the Director of NDOT), projects of
RTIPs are incorporated without change into the STIP. The decision making body for each
respective MPQ is the Regional Transportation Commission in Clark County and Washoe County,
the CAMPQ Board and the TMPO Board.

Air quality is a factor when considering transportation programs and projects. Areas are
determined to be either in Attainment (meets Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) standards-
for air quality) or Non-attainment (does not meet EPA air quality standards). Before a projectina
. non-attainment area can be included in the STIP, it must be found to be in conformance with the
State Implementation Plan (SIP}. A SIP is an enforceable plan developed at the state level that
explains how the state will comply with air quality standards in accordance with the Clean Air Act.

Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)

The Regional Transportation Plan (RTF) is a twenty-year plan that is the central component of the
planning process. It is based upon joint cooperation of each MPO, NDOT, and representatives from
local governments. Products from this effort include a report documenting short and long term
projects and multi-modal investments that will support the area's transportation goals and
objectives,

The RTP development process utilizes available public input and technical data, and is reviewed by
advisory committees to secure input from local agencies and community representatives. Public -
hearings are conducted to further ensure adequate public participation in the planning process.
-When the RTP is complete, it is submitted to the MPOs designated decision making bedy for
adoption and then to the FHWA, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA), and the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) for an air quality conformity determination, '

Under federal law, the Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPQ) prepares a Federal
Transportation Plan/Regional Transportation Plan (FTP/RTP) that looks at conditions 25 years
from now, while focusing its implementation in the next five years. The FTP/RTP identifies
transportation services and facilities that could be implemented through existing revenue sources,
as well as improvements that could be implemented should new revenues become available.

Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP)

The Regional Transportation improvement Program (RTIP) is a four to five year plan of major
street and highway, transit, and bicycle and pedestrian projects for urbanized areas, including.
outlining programmatic and investment requirements of each transportation system. The RTIP




delineates federal and regionally significant non-federal projects that are anticipated to receive
funding or action during the course of each of the next four to five fiscal years within the MPQ
boundary. :

The RTIP street and highway priorities are reviewed annually. The highway prioritization analysis
considers current and future use and the cost-effectiveness of various types of capital
improvements, arterial widening, and new construction projects. Locally funded street and highway
projects are determined by the local governments and are included in the RTIP when funding is
considered secure and the project is of regional significance. Public transportation projects
developed as part of the Short Range Transit Plan [SRTP) are also incorporated in the RTIP.

The RTIP is submitted to the State for approval and when approved, it is incorporated by reference
into the STIP that is submitted to the FHWA, the FTA, and the EPA for acceptance and for air quality
conformity determination. Once the STIP is approved, it serves as the basis for federally funded
statewide projects,

Funding for federally sponsored transportation projects is based upon the federal fiscal year
(October 1 through September 30). Funding for locally sponsored projects is based upon the state
fiscal year (July 1 through June 30).

Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP)

The Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP} documents an investment in public transit improvements
required over a five-year period. Annually, the SRTP is revised in accordance with the Congestion
Management Plan (CMP), provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA}), and the RTP. The
SRTP is used to guide the implementation of expanded fixed route transit services, on-demand
paratransit services, and Transportation Control Measures (TCMs). The expeditious
implementation of TCM measures help to provide substantial mobile source pollutant emission
reductions needed to reach attainment of the applicable National Ambient Air Quality Standards.




MPO Plan Development Process

Washoe County Regional Transportation Commission (RTC) Planning
Process

The Governor of Nevada designated the Regicnal Transportation Commission {RTC) of Washoe
County as the MPO for the Reno-Sparks urbanized area. Acting as the MPQ, the RTC is responsible
for carrying out a transportation planning process that results in plans and programs consistent
with the planned development of the urbanized area. The RTC's planning process is guided by the
development of the Regional Transportation Plan {RTP), a 20-year transportation plan, in
conjunction with the Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP), a five year
transportation funding program. The RTP development process includes public participation and
advisory committee input. The review process involves local advisory committee comment, thus
securing community representation and support prior to submission and adoption.

Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada Planning
Process '

“The Governor of Nevada designated the Regional Transportation Commissiont of Southern Nevada
(RTCSNV} as the MPO for the Las Vegas urbanized area encompassing the City of Las Vegas, City of
Henderson, City of North Las Vegas, Boulder City, Clark County and Laughlin and Mesquite. The
RTC is responsible for carrying out a transportation planning process that establishes a
cooperative, continuous, and comprehensive framework for making transportation investment
decisions in metropolitan areas which result in plans and programs consistent with the planned
development of the urbanized area. Clark County has an inter-local agreement between the RTC,
NDOT and its member entities for the transportation planning process. This agreement states that
a citizen advisory committee and an executive advisory committee be maintained for the purposes
of reviewing transportation plans and programs developed to enhance the region's mobility. The
central component of the planning process is the Regional Transportation Plan (RTF). The RTP
development process utilizes available public input and technical data, Public hearings are
conducted to further ensure adequate public participation in the planning process. The RTP is then
submitted to the RTC Board for adoption. After the RTC submits the RTP to various local and
regional agencies for concurrence, it is then adopted by the RTC and forwarded to NDOT to obtain
approval from FHWA and FTA. The RTC also has oversight responsibility for developing the
Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) that outlines programmatic and investment.
requirements of the transportation system. The RTIP delineates regionally significant federal and
non-federal funded projects over the following four fiscal years. The planning process follows that
of the RTP, which is inclusive of public hearing and participation prior to adoption.

Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPO) Planning Process
The Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPO) is the policy body responsible for the

cooperative decision-making process in the Lake Tahoe Basin, including the City of South Lake
" Tahoe. The TMPQ Board of Directors is comprised of fourteen voting members of the Tahoe




Regional Planning Agency (TRPA). TMPQ's mission is to make policy decisions on transportation
plans and programs. Asrequired by law, TMPO prepares a Federal Transportation Plan (FTP) and a
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) that forecasts transportation conditions twenty-five years in
advance, while focusing on implementation planning five years in advance. The Regional
‘Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) for the Lake Tahoe Region is a five year, basin-wide,
intermodal program of transportation projects consistent with Tahoe FTP/RTP and related
transportation planning processes. The RTIP is prepared by TRPA staff on behalf of the TMPO, in
" cooperation with Caltrans, NDOT, the FHWA, and others. Opportunities for public invelvement are
provided throughout the Plan development process.

Carson Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) Planning
Process

The Carson Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) was created following the 2000
decennial census. The urbanized area, and therefore the metropolitan planning area, includes
Carson City as well as portions of northern Douglas County and western Lyon County. The CAMPO
Board consists of representatives from Carson City, Douglas.and Lyon Counties, with NDOT being a
non-voting member.

CAMPOQ is the agency responsible for transportation planning for the Carson urbanized area and is
also responsible for meeting federal planning and programming requirements. CAMPO develops
and maintains their Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). In conjunction with the RTP, CAMPO
prepares the Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP), the short-range program of
. projects, CAMPO conducts numerous other activities, including the conduct of multimodal planning
studies in accordance with its annual work program and public involvement activities,
Additionally, CAMPO serves as the Designated Recipient and Grantee of Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) Urbanized Area Formula funds for the Carson urhanized area,




Transportation Management Areas (TMA'’s)

The Secretary of the U.5. Department of Transportation designates Transportation Management
Areas (TMAs) as all urbanized areas with a population of more than 200,000, The RTC of Southern
Nevada and RTC of Washoe County MPOs are designated TMAs by population. In addition to
meeting all the federal requirements for an urbanized area and an MPQ, TMAs are also responsible
for:

» developing congestion management systems;

* Regional Transportation Improvement Programm (RTIP) project selection;

+ being subject to a joint federal certification review of the planning process at least every

three years.

All transportation plans and programs in a TMA must be based on a continuing and comprehensive
planning process carried by the MPO in cooperation with transit operators,

More informatidn on TMA designation can be found at:
https:/ fwww.fi alregister.gov/articles /2012 /07 /18/2012-17514 ignation-of-
T jon- nt-areas




STIP Development Process

POLICY

1. Each implementing agency shall be responsible for prioritizing the funds under the control

" of that agency. Eligible MPOs shall be permitted to prioritize Surface Transportation

Program (STP) local, and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program
(CMAQ) funds allocated by NDOT to their respective area(s),

o2 The maximum amount of flexibility shall be maintained to permit the implementing
agencies to address the transportation needs within their respective areas of responsibility.

'PROCESS

1. By November 1, the D1rector notifies each MPO of the funds available for prioritization to
their area.

2. By January 1, each implementing agency identifies their capacity increasing projects and

provides them to NDOT and each MPO.

3. By March 1, NDOT and each MPQ, with the assistance of any implementing agency that
desires to participate, prioritizes all the capacity increasing projects, assigns fund categories
to each project, and resolves any priority issues.

4, By March 31, the MPO completes the air quality conformity analysis for all projects to be
implemented in their area over the four year period of the STIP/RTIP.

5. By April 30, each MPO and NDOT agree to a draft list of_ projects.

6. By July 1, NDOT completes the consultaticn tours that discuss the STIP and Work Program
‘ (WP), and the MPOs complete their respective public participation process.

7. By July 30, each MPQ approves their respective portions of the STIP/RTIP and obtains the
Governor’s approval. Each MPO then submits the appreved RTIP te NDOT for approval and
to FHWA for concurrence in air quality determination.

8. ' . By September 30, the NDOT's Board of Directors approves the NDOT portion of the STIP
and accepts the MPOs RTIP found in the STIP.




STIP Amendment/Modification Process

During the course of the year, actions to change the STIP may be required to show changes in
funding categories, to move projects forward in the STIP/RTIP, and to make adjustments to
projects listed in the STIP/RTIP. To complete this action, it is necessary to follow the
Administrative Modification Process or the Amendment Process as outlined in this document.

ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION PROCESS
(The STIP Administrative Modification process is complete once submitted to FHWA/FTA)

POLICY

9.

When there is a change in a public funding category with no change in the pricrity of a
project in the STIP/RTIP. :

When a project is moved from the third or fourth year to the first or second year or a
project is moved from the second to the first year of the STIP/RTIP (Project is moved

forward).

When moving a project from the first to the second, third or fourth year of the STIP/RTIF or
moving a project from the second or third year to the fourth year {Project is moved back).

When a positive cost estimate change of less than $5 Million is requested/anticipated.

When a positive cost estimate change is requested/anticipated that is greater than $5
Millien, but less than twenty percent (20%) of the estimated dollar amount of the project.

When a positive or negative change in the un-programmed balance forward is received.
When a positive or negative change in the anticipated fund allocation is received.

When a project is added to use federal funds for repayment of previously authorized work
and all repayments will come from unallocated funds.

When a new planning study is identified.

10, When a project is Advance Constructed.

PROCESS

1.

Within the Transportation Management Areas (TMAs), determine if the Administrative
Modification will require action by the MPO's governing body. This is dene through

10




discussions between NDOT and MPO staff. If so, then the MPO prepares an agenda item and
submits the Administrative Modification through their local approval process.

2. Within the TMAs, if the administrative modification does not require an action by the MPO’s
governing body, NDOT will notify the MPO and request written or documented verbal
concurrence of the modification; however when this APPLIES to Administrative
Modification Policy 5 through 10, concurrence by the MPO is not required. Upon receipt of
written or documented verbal concurrence, NDOT will complete the programming action,

3. Outside the TMAs, NDOT will notify by letter the affected political subdivision(s) of the
Administrative Modification. The agency/agencies notified are given 30 days to provide
comment regarding the pending action; however when this APPLIES to Administrative
Modification Policy 5 through 10, concurrence is not required. Upon receipt of written or
documented verbal concurrence, NDOT will complete the programming action.

4, Within TMAs, if the Administrative Modification does net require a new air quality
conformity determination, the MPO will send written concurrence or documented verbal
concurrence.

AMENDMENT PROCESS
{The STIP Amendment approval process may take between two (2} to three (3} months.)
POLICY :

1. When there is a significant change in the design or scope of any project identified in the
STIP/RTIP.

2. When a regionally significant project is added or deleted.

3. When there are significant changes in the funding category that alter the overall financial
reasonableness of the STIP/RTIP, or when a privately funded project is changed to public
funding.

4. When there is a positive change in cost over $5 Million and greater than twenty percent

(20%]} of the estimated dollar amount of the project is requested and/or anticipated.

EROCESS

1. Within the Transportation Management Areas (TMAs), NDOT and the MPO determine if the
amendment will require the preparation of a new air quality conformity determination for
the area covered by the STIP/RTIP. If so, the project will be subject to the process described
in the STIP/RTIP approval process,

2. Outside the TMAs, NDOT will notify by letter the affected political subdivisions(s) of the

amendment. The agency/agencies notified are given 30 days to provide any comments
regarding the pending action. '

11




3. Once action is taken under Process 1 or 2, the amended STIP will then be submitted to the
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for final approval,

Funding Programs

Funding for the State of Nevada's transportation .systems is derived from a variety of revenue
sources, including federal, state, and local rescurces. Revenues are collected through fuel taxes,
vehicle privilege taxes, licenses, registrations, and motor carrier fees.

Federal Funding Legislation

‘The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act {MAP-21) is a funding and authorization
bill to govern U.S. federal surface transportation spending. It was passed into law on July 6, 2012
and is the first long-term highway authorization enacted since 2005. MAP-21 funds surface
transportation programs for fiscal years (FY) 2013 and 2014 and makes significant changes to
transportation policy.

Federal Highway Funding Programs under MAP-21

Under the prior transportation authorization bill in effect from October 2005 thru September 2012,
the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act - & Legacy for Users
(SAFETEA-LU}, each apportioned Federal funding program had its own formula for distribution,
- and the total amount of Federal assistance a State receiveéd was the sum of the amounts it received
for each program, MAP-21 instead consclidates the highway program structure by providing a total
apportionment for each State and then divides that State amount among individual apportioned
programs. As a result, most setasides, small formula programs and discretionary programs—
including Recreational Trails, Safe Routes to School, Bridge programs, and Scenic Byways—are
eliminated as separate programs; however, most types of projects funded under these programs
will be eligible under other programs. With the oversight of the Federal Highways Administration
(FHWA), virtually all federal funding will now flow to Nevada under five formula programs:

* National Highway Performance Program (NHPP)

* Surface Transportation Program (STP)

+ Highway Safety Improvement Program {HSIP)

+ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ)

+ Transpertation Alternatives Program (TA)

» National Highway Performance Program (NHPP)

12




Under MAP-21, the Naticnal Highway System (NHS) has been expanded to include an additicnal
390 miles of rural and urban roads in Nevada, for a designated total of 2,549 miles of NHS. It
includes the Interstate System, all principal arterials and highways that provide motor vehicle
access between the NHS 2nd major intermodal transportation facilities, and the network of
- highways important to U.S, strategic defense (STRAHNET) and its connectors to major military
installations,

. The NHPP is authorized at an average of $182 million per year for Nevada te support the condition
and performance of the NHS, for the construction of new facilities on the NHS, and to ensure that
investments of Federal-aid funds in highway construction are directed to support progress toward
the achievement of performance targets established in an asset management plan of a State for the
NHS. As of April 2013, initial steps towards development of a statewide Asset Management Plan for
Nevada are currently underway.

MAP-21 establishes a performance basis for maintaining and improving the NHS, which includes
the following: '

. States are required to develop a risk- and performance-based asset management plan for
' the NHS to improve or preserve asset condition and system performance; plan development
process must be reviewed and recertfied at least every four years. The penalty for failure to
implement this requirement is a reduced Federal share for NHPP projects in that year (65
percent instead of the usual 80 percent).

e The Secretary will establish performance measures for Interstate and NHS pavements, NHS
bridge conditions, and Interstate and NHS system performance. States will establish targets
for these measures, to be periodically updated.

s  MAP-21 also requires minimum standards for conditions of interstate pavements and NHS
bridges by requiring a State to devote resources to improve the conditions until.the
established minimum is exceeded. The Secretary will establish the minimum standard for
Interstate pavement conditions, which may vary by geographic region, If Interstate
conditicns in a State fall below the minimum set by the Secretary, the State must devote
resources (a specified portion of NHPP and STP funds) to improve conditions. MAP-21
establishes the minimum standard for NHS bridge conditions - if more than 10 percent of
‘the total deck area of NHS bridges in a State is on structurally deficient bridges, the State
must devote a portion of NHPP funds to improve conditions. ' i

13




14



»

Surface Transportation Program (STP)
MAP-21 continues the STP, providing an annual average of $86 million for Nevada in flexible
funding that may be used by the State and its localities for projects to preserve or improve
conditions and performance on any Federal-aid highway, bridge projects on any public road,
facilities for non-motorized transportation, transit capital projects and public bus terminals and
facilities, ’

Most current STP eligibilities are continued, with some additions and clarifications. Activities of
some programs that are no longer separately funded are incorporated, including Transportation
Enhancements (replaced by “Transportation Alternatives” which encompasses many
transportation enhancement activities and some new activities), recreational trails, and truck
parking facilities. Explicit eligibilities are included for electric vehicle charging infrastructure added
to existing or included in new fringe and corridor parking facilities, and projects and strategies that
support congestion pricing, including electronic toll collection and travel demand management
strategies and programs. '

Fifty percent of a State’s STP funds are to be distributed to areas based on population
(suballocated), with the remainder to be used in any area of the State. Consultation with rural
planning organizations is required, Also, a portion of STP funds (equal to 15 percent of the State’s
FY 2009 Highway Bridge Program apportionment} is to be set aside for bridges not on Federal-aid
highways {off-system bridges), unless the Secretary determines the State has insufficient needs to
justify this amount. A special rule is provided to allow a portion of funds reserved for rural areas to
be spent on rural minor collectors, unless the Secretary determines this authority is being used
excessively, - :

Surface Trangportation Program (STP) FY 2013

STP Clark $31 M
STP Weshoe $6.4 M

*Funds taken off the fop for Statewide Planning

15




> [Highway IPFOV gram (HsIP) .
Safety throughout all transportation programs remains NDOT's number one priority. MAP-21
continues the Safety Program, with an average annual funding of $20 million for Nevada.

The HSIP emphasizes a data-driven, strategic approach to improving highway safety on all public
roads that focuses on performance. The foundation for this approach is a safety data system, which
each State is required to have to identify key safety problems, establish their relative severity, and
then adopt strategic and performance-based goals te maximize safety. Every State is required to
develop a Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) that lays out strategies to address these key safety
problems. MAP-21 ensures ongoing progress toward achieving safety targets by requiring regular
plan updates and defining a clear linkage between behavioral {NHTSA funded) State safety
programs and the SHSP,

More information on Nevada’s SHSP and the 2011-2015 Nevada SHSP document, can be found here:
http:/ /www.nevadadot.com/About NDOT/NDOT Diyisi Planning/Safety Engineering/Nevada

Strategic Highway Safety Plan.aspi

A State that fails to have an approved updated plan will not be eligible to receive additional
obligation limitation during the overall redistribution of unused obligation limitation that takes
place during the last part of the fiscal year. The Nevada SHSP remains a statewide coordinated plan
developed in cooperation with a broad range of multidisciplinary stakeholders.

Safety Performance

o States will set targets for the number of serious injuries and fatalities and the number per

vehicle mile of travel. If a State fails to make progress toward its safety targets, it will have
‘to devote a certain portion of its formula obligation limitation to the safety program and
submit an annual implementation plan on how the State will make progresé to meet
performanc'e targets,

s Although MAP-21 eliminates the requirement for every State to set aside funds for High
Risk Rural Roads, a State is required to obligate funds for this purpose if the fatality rate on
such roads increases.

® The Secretary is required to carry out a study of High Risk Rural Road “best practices.”

+ States are required to incorporate strategies focused on older drivers and pedestrians if
fatalities and injuries per capita for those groups increase.

» Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) [1113]

The CMAQ progfam, continued in MAP-21 at an average annual funding level of $31 million for
Nevada, provides a flexible funding source to the State and its local governments for transportation
projects and programs to help meet the requirements of the Clean Air Act. Funding is available to
reduce congestion and improve air quality for areas that do not meet the National Ambient Air
Quality Standards for ozone, carbon monoxide, or particulate matter (nonattainment areas) as well
as former nonattainment areas that are now in compliance (maintenance areas). o

‘Under MAP-21, a State with PM 2.5 (fine particulate matter) areas must use a portion of its funds to

address PM 2.5 emissions in such areas; eligible projects to mitigate PM 2.5 include diesel retrofits.
Highlighted CMAQ eligibilitigs include transit operating assistance and facilities serving electric or

16




natural gas-fueled vehicles (except where this conflicts with prohibition on rest area
‘commercialization).

The CMAQ program also has new performance-based features. The Secretary will establish
measures for States to use to assess traffic congestion and on-road mobile source emissions. Each
Metropolitan Planning Organization {MPO) with a transportation management area of more than
one million in population representing a nonatiainment or maintenance area, such as the RTC of
Southern Nevada (Las Vegas area), is required to develop and update biennially a performance plan
to achieve air quality and congestion reduction targets. A CMAQ outcomes assessment study for the
program is also required. '

¥ Transportation Alternatives (TA)

MAP-21 establishes a new program to provide for a variety of alternative transportation projects
that were previously eligible activities under separately funded programs. This program is funded
at a level equal to two percent of the total of all MAP-21 authorized Federal-aid highway and
highway research funds, with the amount for each State set aside from the State’s formula
apportionments, Unless a State opts out, it must use a specified portion of its TA funds for
recreational trails projects.

Eligible activities include: ;
¢+ Transportation alternatives {(new definition incorporates many ftransportation
enhancement activities and several new activities)
+ Recreational trails program (program remains unchanged)
» Safe routes to schools program
¢ Planning, designing, or constructing roadways within the right-of way of former Interstate
routes or other divided highways.

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) FY 2013

Clrk NMFO75%
Washioe MPO 25%

Washos MM 33%

“Funds taken 0fF 1k top for Recreationat Trails
“Rurals™ Arsss outside ofsn MPO botidary-

17




Fifty percent of TA funds are distributed to areas based on population (suballocated), similar to the
STP, with the cther half of TAP monies available to any area of the state. Options are included to
allow States flexibility in use of these funds.

Federal Transit Funding Programs

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) through MAP-21 provides transportation funding for
urban, small urban and rural public/specialized transportation. Funding is available for capital
purchases (buses, vans) and operating expenses to provide services for employment, medical
appointments, nutrition, education, and shopping. NDOT administers approximately $7 - $8 million
dollars in federal funds annually. Over one million rides are given each year through rural and
small urban (under 50,000 in population] transit programs administered by NDOT.

The following FTA funding categories are administered by NDOT:

e 49 USC 5339 [Bus and Bus Facility Formula Grants] - This program provides funding to
replace, rehabilitate, and purchase buses and related eguipment as well as construct bus-
related facilities. This includes the acquisition of buses for fleet and service expansion, bus
maintenance and administrative facilities, transfer facilities, bus malls, transport centers,
intermodal terminals, park-and-ride stations, passenger shelters and bus stop signs,
accessory and miscellaneous equipment such as mobile radio units, supervisory vehicles,
fare boxes, computers, and shop and garage equipment. Eligible subrecipients include
public agencies or private nenprofit organizations engaged in fixed-route public
transportation. Funding is discretionary and is allocated to the States on a national basis.

e 49 USC 5310 [Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program]
— Provides formula funding to States and Designated Recipients of large urbanized areas
{with populations of 200,000 or more) to improve mobility for seniors and individuals with
disabilities. This program provides funds to: 1) serve the special needs of transit-
dependent populations beyond traditional public transportation service, where public
transportation is insufficient, inappropriate, or unavailable; 2} projects that exceed the
requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA); 3) prejects that improve access
to fixed route service and decrease reliance on complementiary paratransit; 4) projects that
are alternatives to public transportation. Eligible subrecipients are private non-profit
organizations, governmental authorities where no non-profit organizations are available to
provide service and governmental authorities approved to coordinate services.

» = 49 USC 5311 [Rural Areas Program] - Provides fermula funding to States and Indian
Tribes for the purpose of supporting public transportation in areas with population of less
than 50,000, Fanding may be used for capital, operating, planning, job access and reverse
commute projects and State administration expenses, Eligible sub-recipients include State
and local governmental authorities, Indian Tribes, private nonprofit organizations, and
private operators of public transportation services, including intercity bus companies. All
projects must benefit residents in non-urbanized areas of the state, These funds cannot be
used in the urbanized areas.

18




Federal Aviation Administration Funding

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) funds airside airport improvements that include
runways and taxiways and all associated aviation support infrastructure through the National Plan
of Integrated Airport System {NPIAS). Airports that are not eligible for federal funding are funded
through county, airport authority or local monies. FAA's responsibilities include the administration
of federal funding for eligible airport improvement projects. Airside projects typically are not
included in the state STIP. Landside airport projects like access roads and the highway
infrastructure that supports the airport are usually included in the STIP. Federal airport
improvements and new construction funding is provided through the Airport Improvement
Program {AIP), The AIP provides federal funding for Nevada's aviation facilities on a matching ratio
of ninety-five percent (93.75%]) federal and five percent {6.25%) non federal monies.

Aviation projects eligible for federal funding include land acquisition, runway/taxiway and apron
construction, fire and crash rescue equipment, and installation of lighting and navigation landing
lights and other items list in the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Order # 5100.38C Section 1 of
Project Eligibility. NDOT receives funding for development of statewide and regional airport
system plans. Funding applications are submitted directly to FAA for funding anticipated projects.
The FAA then prioritizes the available funding for Nevada airports by category of funding and
awards funds for selected projects, Not all projects are selected each year. The offer for funding is
made by the FAA and subsequent agreements for funding are between the FAA and the Airport.

| Funding

The Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) was created by the Department of Transportation Act of
1966 (49 U.5.C, 103, Section 3{e)(1)). The purpose of FRA is to: distribute and enforce rail safety
regulations; administer railroad assistance programs; conduct research and development in
support of improved railroad safety and national rail transportation policy; prmride for the
rehabilitation of Northeast Corridor rail passenger service; and consolidate government support of
rail transportation activities.

The 1996 Southern Pacific (SP) -and Union Pacific (UP) railroad merger created a Nevada network
of rail lines that generally parallel [-80 in the north and 1-15 in the south. These lines are operated
and maintained by the UP. Since most freight originates at the ports of Oakland and Long Beach in
- California and is transported to the midwestern section of the country, Nevada is considered a
“bridge” state with the trains passing through to their final destination. As Pacific Rim trade has
dramatically increased causing congestion and capacity issues, rail freight is both a national and
state issue in Nevada. NDOT has participated in projects such as the Reno trench that alleviates at
grade crossings increasing the safety and flow of trains across the state. In the past, NDOT using
Federal Railroad Administration funds and match provided by the shippers, counties and the
railroads has assisted in the building of intermodal facilities, and the rehabilitation of rail lines.

The Passenger Rail Investment and Improvement Act of 2008 (PRIIA} reauthorized the National
Railroad Passenger Corporation, better known as Amtrak, and authorized several grant programs
focused on intercity passenger rail, including Amtrak’s long-distance routes and the Northeast
Corridor (NEC), state-spensored corridors throughout the nation, and the development of high-

19




speed rail corridors. In 2010 NDOT was awarded $640,000 for the preparation of a State Rail Plan
that is compliant with the Passenger Rail [nvestment and Improvement Act of 2008 and Federal
Railroad Administration requirements.

Today, the FRA is one of ten agencies within the U.S. Department of Transportation concerned with
intermodal transpertation. It operates through seven divisions under the offices of the
Administrator and Deputy Administrator.

20




Non-Federal Funding Sources

State Funding Sources

In 1911, the State Legislature appropriated the first funding for road construction for the State of
Nevada. In 1917, the Legislature enacted the State Highway Law that created the Department of
Highways and made Nevada eligible for federal-aid funding for road construction. The Nevada
Legislature first enacted a gasoline tax in 1923, The tax rate was 2 cents per gallon, with the first
$60,000, plus administrative costs, going to the state, The balance of these revenues went to the
counties and was based upon the number of vehicles in each county licensed by the state. Today, .
the statewide tax on gasocline is 24.805 cents. per gallon, with 17.65 cents going to the State
Highway Fund, a mandatory 6.35 cents to the cities and counties, 0.75 cents to the State Petroleum
Clean-up Trust Fund, and 0.055 cents to inspection fees for imported gasoline. Additionally,
counties with less than 400,000 in population may levy an optional gas tax of up to 9 cents per
gallon and index it to inflation. Washoe County has indexed their optional portion of taxes they
receive to inflation.

Nevada does not typically finance its state highway program from General Fund revenue. These
programs are financed almost exclusively from dedicated highway user revenue and federal funds.
Federal funds are available only for reimbursement of expenditures on approved projects. Federal
aid is not available for routine maintenance, administrative costs, or other non-project related
Costs.

Article 9, Section 5. of the Nevada constitution provides: "The proceeds from the imposition of any
license or registration fee or any other charges with respect to the operation of any motor vehicle
upon any public highway in the state and the proceeds from the imposition of any excise tax on
gasoline or other motor vehicle fuel, shall, except cost of administration, be used exclusively for the
construction, maintenance, and repair of the public highways of this state.” Highway user revenues
are deposited and maintained in the State Highway Fund,

Note: Due to a combination of technolegical and economic factors, gas tax revenues have been
declining, which has resulted in the balance of the Nevada Highway Fund to be at a 20-year low.
Realizing that this trend will likely persist, NDOT has been investigating alternative ways of raising
revenue for roads. Currently, NDOT is in the midst of a multi-year study to assess the feasibility of
replacing the existing fuel tax with a tax based on the number of miles a car travels rather than the
amount of gas it consumes. This is referred to as a Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) tax.

Private Funding Sources

Leveraging state and federal funds plays a major role in bridging the gap between Nevada's
transportation needs and available funding. NDOT works to attract participation from private
sponsors, local sources, and in-kind right-of-way donations, By encouraging additional investments

- from private funding sources, we accelerate transportation improvements and may even encourage
new transportation improvements otherwise left unfunded. ' '

21




Note: FHWA requires that local developers provide a letter of intent or other instrument to confirm
funding for all projects programmed within the first two years of the RTIP. This commitment must
be made prior to FHWA project approval.

2z




Cash Flow Projections

The Transportation System Projects {TSP) document shows needed transportation projects and .

programs. This document provides decision-makers such as the Nevada State Transportation
Board and the Nevada Legislature with a comprehensive view of statewide transportation needs
and reseurces. A good financial planning process allows decision-makers to see the extent the state
will be abie to address -or meet its goals. It should be noted that the STIP is based on the obligation
of federal funds, not on cash flow. Cash flow projections are based on the state fiscal year in which
cash outlays are actually made. As an example, the entire amount of a $100 million construction
project is obligated at one time, as reflected in the STIP, whersas cash expenditures and
reimbursements for the project typically occur over many years.

Since federal funding for transportation is a reimbursable program, NDQT must maintain adequate
resources for its expenditures. Therefore, NDOT monitors the state’s Highway Fund cash balance
and strives to maintain a sufficient minimum balance in the fund to ensure all obligations can be
met. The minimum Highway Fund balance is based upon the estimated amount needed to cover an
average month of non-capital expenditures and an average one and one-half months of capital
expenditures. Currently, a sufficient highway fund minimum balance is deemed to be
approximately $90 million, However, as the level of outstanding construction contracts and other
obligations increases or decreases, the minimum required balance of available cash will fluctuate
accordingly. In the event of a cash flow shortfall, NDOT can take corrective action such as delaying
bid openings, moving lower priority projects to succeeding years, and deferring other expenses.

High Priority/Demonstration Projects

Demonstration projects are designated for funding by Congress. These funds cannot be used for
any other purpose without Congressional action. The High Priority Projects Program provides
. designated funding for specific projects identified in SAFETEA-LU. Funds are paid out on a
reimbursable basis for eligible highway projects and transit capital projects. NDOT is currently

‘working to deliver the remaining High Priority projects, with leftover funding at jeopardy of being .

rescinded if it is not programmed.

.23




- Transportation Programs in the State of Nevada

The transportation programs listed and described below utilize federal funds and are administered
by NDOT, except for the Recreational Trails Program, which is run by Nevada State Parks.

+_ Aviation Planning ¢ Recreational Trails Program

* Bicycle & Pedestrian Program + Safety Program

s Bridge Program + Transit Program

s Federal Lands Highway Programs ¢ Transportation Alternatives Program
» Local Public Agency Program + State Highway Preservation Program
» Rail Freight ¢ 3R Program

+ Research

» Aviation Planning

The Aviation Planning Section at NDOT is responsible for helping ensure that Nevada’s general
aviation public-use airports meet applicable safety requirements and provide services to their
communities and the flying public. Through annual safety inspections and education programs, the
NDOT Aviation team facilitates the establishment of a viable, balanced and integrated system of
aviation facilities. Our aviation team produces airport directories and aeronautical maps as well as
assistance with management analysis, safety inspections, identifying funding sources, wind socks,
and airport planning. This section is also responsible for the development and regular updates of
the Nevada Aviation System Plan.

For more information, contact Matthew Furedy, (775) 888-7353

» Bicycle & Pedestrian Program

The bicycle and pedestrian program at NDOT oversees the planning and development of bicycle
and pedestrian facilities statewide, ensuring the traveling public has choices when determining
their transportation needs. The program works with state and local entities to ensure compliance
with design standards and guidelines as well as the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and
works with the Department of Public Safety to provide information on safety for bicyclists and
pedestrians. The program develops the State’s Bicycle Plan, Bicycle Touring Map, and coordinates
the Governor’s Bicycle Advisory Board. The program works with national groups such as Rails-to-
Trails Conservancy, as well as local bike and walking advocacy groups to provide information,
updates and resources (such as an annual Bicycle and Pedestrian Conference). The program also

_provides outreach in Nevada and other states to promote Nevada as a bicycle tourism destination,

For more information, contact Bill Story, {775) 888-7357

» Bridge Program _

Despite the elimination of bridge specific funding under MAP-21, NDOT intends to continue funding

bridge rehabilitatien, replacement and preservation activities at levels similar to those previously

used; this is approximately $14,000,000 - $18,000,000 per year. In addition to using previously

established funding amounts, the criteria used to prioritize and evaluate possible projects will

continue to be key factors in project development. Although MAP-21 provides opportunities for
" more flexibility, previous evaluation and prioritization practices have been critical in allowing

24




NDOT and our local partners te maintain one of the nation's highest ranking bridge infrastructure
systems. Previously established funding percentages and criteria are included in the following
discussion.

Prior, to MAP-21, the Highway Bridge Program (HBPF) provided funding to replace or rehabilitate
- substandard bridges owned by public agencies. Bridges that are privately owned, carry railroads,
or are predeminately for pedestrian/bicycle use are not eligible. A bridge is defined as a structure
that carries highway traffic and has a span (length) of greater than 20-feet or more measured along
the centerline of the road. A series of pipes or culverts can also be considered a bridge if the length
is greater than 20-feet.

The primary focus of the Highway Bridge Program was to replace and rehabilitate deficient
~ bridges. NDOT used 85% of HBP funds for replacement and rehabilitation projects. The remaining

15% was used to administer the HBP. Administrative activities include conducting federally

mandated - condition assessment inspection, compiling federally mandated inventory data,

developing and operating a Bridge Management System, calculating load ratings, and completing
" hydraulic evaluations for existing bridges.

At least 15% of HBP funds were required to be spent on bridges that are “off” the federal-aid
system. A road’'s functional classification is used to define “on” or "off’ the federal-aid system.
Roads “on” the federal-aid system include roadways such as interstate, urban collector, and rurat
minor arterial while off-system roads include rural minor collector, and urban and rural local
roads. Similar to the HBP program, MAP-21 eligible project costs are funded at 95% federal and 5%
local agency. Project costs eligible for funds include -preliminary engineering, right of way,
-construction engineering, and actual construction costs.

Eligibility and priority for funding projects under the HBP are based on a bridge's Sufficiency

Rating. The Sufficiency Rating is a numerical assessment of a bridge’s serviceability and is based on

condition assessment inspection and inventory data. Its value varies from 0 to 100, with 100

. representing no deficiencies. Under the HBP, a bridge was eligible for replacement when its
Sufficiency Rating was less than 50 and was eligible for rehabilitation when its Sufficiency Rating
was less than B0. [n addition to meeting the Sufficiency Rating requirement, a bridge had to be
classified as either Structurally Deficient or Functionally Obsolete. A bridge is considered
Structurally Deficient when key elements reach an established level of deterioration. A bridge is
considered Functionally Obsclete when it no longer adequately serves the road it carries, in
conformance with a cwrrently established standard. MAP-21 allows the States latitude in
prioritizing projects, as the specific eligibility requirements are no longer applicable; however,
NDOT will continue to evaluate these thresholds and other relevant factors when prioritizing
projects. Under MAP-21, the classification of Functionally Obsolete is no longer used.

Replacement projects include constructing a new bridge in the same general highway corridor that
the existing bridge serves. The bridge does not have to be built at the same location as the old
bridge, but the old bridge must be removed. A nominal amount of approach work, sufficient to
connect the new facility to the existing roadway or to return the roadway profile to an attainable
touchdown point is also eligible. ’

25




Rehabilitation projects generally include widening, seismic retrofitting, scour mitigation,
strengthening, and/or reconstruction of deteriorated elements. A rehabilitation project is intended
to improve the sufficiency rating and address elements resulting in the Structurally Deficient
classification and any other safety issues which are considered when prioritizing the project,

NDOT will make available to interested agencies a listing of bridges eligible for replacement and
rehabilitation. Each agency can request funding for eligible bridges using NDOT’s "Project Initiation
Form,” NDOT will then compile a list of all local agency requests and include them with eligible
NDOT bridges. A priority will be established for all bridges statewide based on the Sufficiency
Rating, criticality of the structure and nature of the deficiency/problem. The lower the Sufficiency
Rating, the higher the priority. Funding levels are not sufficient to replace and rehabilitate all
eligible bridges; in general, funds are allocated to accomphsh rehabilitation and replacement of
crmcally important structures.

NDOT will administer the design and construction of most Bridge Program projects. However,
certain agencies can administer their own projects under the Local Public Agency Program. NDOT's
standards, policies, and procedures must be used for projects on the federal-aid system, while local
" agency standards may be used for projects off the federal-aid system.

» Federal Lands Highway Programs (FLHP)

The Federal Lands Highways program (FLHP) provides for transportation planning, research,
engineering, and construction of highways, roads, and parkways and transit facilities that provide
access to or within public lands and Indian reservations. For general information, contact Jason
Van Havel, (775) 888-7120. For information on the individual programs, go to

hitp: //fh,fhwa.dot.gov/programs/transpottation.htm or contact the program manager:

Park Road and Parkways Forest Highways Refuge Roads
Rick West (702} 963-3730 Tim Meuller (775) 888-7122  Bob Gansauer {702} 963-3722
Indian Reservation Roads . Discretionary Funding

Robert Sparrow (202} 366-9483 Jason VanHavel, (775) 888-7120

» Local Public Agency Program

The Local Public Agency Program (LPA, formerly known as the Stewardship Programy} is a method
for a local public agency to complete an approved, federally funded. project on a reimbursement
basis, with NDOT oversight. In order to qualify, the local public agency must have secured funding
for the project, the project must be partially funded with Federal-Aid funds, and the local agency
must be responsible for the design, advertising, awarding, and administering the construction of the
project.

For more information, contact Kristena Shigenaga, (775) 888-7490

> Rail Freight

Railroads are an essential component of our interstate and intrastate transpertation system. The
Rail/Freight section at the NDOT administers and oversees federal funding, pubhshes stateWLde rail

maps, and produces the statewide goods movement study.

For more information, contact: Eric Glick, (775) 888-7464

26’




» Research _

The NDOT Research Section can provide information, literature searches, research opportunities,
and coordinate information sharing. Information and literature are available through the NDOT
Research Library, Research opportunities and coordination can help counties to solve
transportation problems. While deadlines for research projects are established {February), ideas
for research can be submitted at any time.

For more information, contact Ken Chambers, (775) 888-7220

» Recreational Trails Program

The Recreational Trails Program {s an assistance program of the [.S. Department of
.Transportation'é Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). Federal transportation monies benefit
recreation by making funds available to the states to develop and maintain recreational trails and’
trail-related facilities for both non motorized and motorized recreational trail users. Applications
for recreational trail funds are submitted to the State Parks Division (not NDOT) and are then
prioritized by the State Recreational Trails Advisory Committee. The Deadline for application
varies due to funding changes.

For more information, contact Jennifer Scanland, Nevada Division of State Parks, (775) 684-2787,

jscanland@parks.nv.gov

> b ogram
MAP-21 continues the Highway Safety Improvement
" Program (HSIP) to achieve a significant reduction in
traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads,
including nen-state owned public roads and roads on
tribal lands. The HSIP requires the responsible state
' agency, NDOT, to regularly evaluate and update their
" - Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) to define clear
linkages between behavioral State safety programs and
the SHSP, in addition to documenting progress towards
safety goals. NDOT is required to develop an evaluation process to assess results and use the
information to set priorities for highway safety improvements., States with SHSPs have additionat
flexibility to use up to ten percent (10%) of their HSIP funds for behavioral .and other safety _
projects if they meet rail grade crossing and infrastructure safety needs as defined in their SHSPs.

. The procedures for the selection and development of censtruction projects funded through the
HSIP are defined in the Nevada Department of Transportation’s Safety Procedural Manual, The
procedures contained in the manual establish a comprehensive HSIP, which conforms to Federal
Highway Administration policy. The HSIP consists of three components: planning, implementation,
and evaluation. The planning component consists of: a process for collecting and maintaining
records on crashes, traffic and highway data; a process for analyzing highway locations and
features to determine hazardous conditions; a process for conducting engineering studies of
hazardous locations in order to develop highway safety improvements; a process for establishing
priorities for implementing safety improvements; a methodology for classifying federal, state and

- 27




local projects; a process for programming and implementing highway safety improvement projects;
an evaluation of cost and safety benefits derived from safety analysis to mitigate or eliminate
roadway hazards; an evaluation of crashes before and after the implementation of a safety
improvement; and a methodelogy of determining the overall effectiveness of the prescribed safety
improvemeﬁr_

Each year the Department utilizes a percentage of the Federal Safety Program funding to upgrade
and maintain the statewide crash database, develop and implement safety management systetns,
develop strategic safety plans, evaluate safety engineering software and receive training in new and
effective methods of traffic safety engineering, Allocation of funds to these types of activities are
determined by management based on the need to meet the overall goals of the Safety Improvement
Program and will not exceed $1,000,000.

NDOT sets aside $400,000 annually for quick action response funding, This funding can be used
towards matching local contributions or to augment a district’s budget. Safety improvements of

$150,000 or less, such as pedestrian flashers, lighting, or increased signage is made available at the -

request of a local entity or in response to an event, Thls funding is available on a first-come, first
served basis. . :

Hazard elimination safety projects are selected based on engineering studies that analyze the
number of correctable type crashes that produce a benefit/cost ratio greater than 1.0.
Prioritization is based on the projects with the highest annual net return in dollars per investment,
using the current societal cost of each type of correctable crash. These funds are also used to
maintain and update the Safety Management System, which is used to analyze crash data and is
shared with public safety agencies statewide.

Systemic projects, such as centerline rumble strips, are those mitigations identified by the FHWA as
nine proven countermeasures selected to address safety issues proactively. These proactive
mitigaticns applied to roadways that may or may not be identified as high crash locations, when
applied throughout the system, will in the long term demonstrate a reduction in the severity and
number of crashes. '

For more information, contact Ken Mamon, {775) 888-7335
» Transit Programs

Many Nevada residents depend on transit services, Buses in rural Nevada provide more than 1
- million rides and travel over 5 million miles per year. To help in the creation and continuation of

these services, NDOT administers the following Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Grantson an _

arinual basis: Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities (5310), Rural and
Small Urban {$311), Bus and Bus Facilities Formula Grant (5339).

: For more information, contact Trish Giomi, (775) 888-7463
- -» Transportation Alternatives Program

The Nevada Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) provides funds for projects that improve
non-motorized mobility, historic preservation, scenic accessihility, Safe Routes to School programs,

28




and environmental/vegetation management. The Nevada Recreational Trails program is a part of
federal TAP funding however it is being administered through Nevada State Parks
(hetp://parks.nv.gov/trails/). While NDOT encourages the inclusion of TAP projects into existing
planned transportation projects, TAP projects may also be pursued on a “stand alone” basis. TAP
funded infrastructure projects must be legally accessible to the general public and safety is an
important consideration in the development of projects.

NDOT’s TAP projects may be sponsored by local governments, school districts, private schools, and
tribal governments. Entities located within the boundaries. of Metropolitan Planning
Organization/Areas (MPOs) are not eligible for this funding through this process. If you are unsure
if you are located within the MPO boundary, please contact the NDOT Planning Office.

TAP s no{ a grant program. It is a reimbursement program, with funds being reimbursed following
the expenditure of funds for the completion of a project or a phase of a project. Applicants are
urged to submit their applications as early as possible so they can be reviewed for completeness,
Information regarding the TAP application process is available on the NDQT website at;
http://www.nevadadot.com/About NDOT/NDOT Divisicns/Planning/Alternatives Program.aspx

There are three broad categories of project types: 1) community improvement activities,
2) non-motorized transportation, and 3) Safe Routes to School.

Community Improvement Activities
¢ Construction of scenic overlooks, vehicle turnouts and viewing areas
* Traffic calming improvements to improve safety of non-motorized users
» [nventory, control, or removal of outdoor advertising
¢ Planning, designing, or constructing boulevards and other roadways largely in the right-of-
way of former Inferstate System routes or other divided highways

» Historic preservation and rehabilitation of historic transportation facilities -
+ Archaeological planning and research

+ Vegetation management

* Archaeological activities

s Environmental mitigation activities

“Non-Motorized Transportation Facilities
. The Nevada TAP allows for the construction, planning, and design of both on-road and off-road
infrastructure-related projects and systems that will provide safe routes for non-drivers. This

- . includes walking and bicycling facilities for children, older adults, and individuals with disabilities.

which allow them to access their daily needs. Projects that will increase localized quality of life and
mobility, enhance the connectivity of the non-motorized network, and reduce dependence on the
automobile will receive a higher priority scoring.

Safe Routes to Scheol Programs

The Nevada TAP encourages projects that substantially improve the ability of kindergarten through
8% grade students to walk and bicycle to school. These could include traffic diversions, secure
bike/skateboard parking, walking/bicycling encouragement programs, traffic enforcement,

29




“education programs related to bicycling and walking as it relates to traffic, safety, health or the
environment, public awareness campaigns, safe routes training for government officials and school
“district personnel, law enforcement overtime, teacher overtime and costs for substitute teachers to
enable training of personnel, and Regional Safe Routes to School Coordinators.

For more detailed information regarding all eligible TAP activities, please find the 2013 TAP
Guidance document available on the NDOT website at:
http://www.nevadadot.com/About NDQT/NDOT Di\a_'isions Planning/Alternatives Program.aspx

» State Highway Preservation Program
NDOT maintains 5,389 miles of highways. Although the stife, maintained roadway network
consists of only 20% of the roads in Nevada, the network igioverwhelmingly important as these
highways carry fifty-four percent {54%) of Nevada's automc‘h trafﬁc and eighty percent (80%) of
the heavy trucks. Today's cost to replace the pavement e

billion plus another $2 billion to replace the 1,116:% I
investment in highways is substantial. NDOT’s
highway and Non-interstate Principal Arterial T

of i inferior pavement
‘ tor and Minor
onsh-uctmn of prol%ve thin asphalt
Ipavement segments as necessary; to

and corrective maintenance
earating  routine pavement

I 4211:039(:!;5 Within the goals of NDQT's action plan,
ed on pavement age, traffic volume, axle loads, and pavement

Nevada's 2013 State Highw: eservation Plan can be found at:

http:/ /www.nevadadot.com /About NDOT/NDOT Divisions/Planning/Performance Analysm[Stat

- _Highway Preservatton Report.aspx

¥» 3RProgram

The purpose of the 3R Program is to maintain a reasonably high level of serviceability on the roads,
while optimizing available funds and minimizing risks to the traveling public, The 3R Program is
designated for resurfacing, restoring, rehabilitation, or reconstructing any route or portion thereof
on the National Highway System. The NDOT’s Materials Division evaluates and prioritizes
proposed 3R projects using the same process described under State Highway Preservation.

30




For more information, contact Coy Peacock, (775} 888-7124

31




Consolidated sign proposal for road signs on County owned streets in the VC
Highlands/Highlands Ranches area




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 20, 2013 Estimate of time required: 2 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Karlyn McPartlin — Presentation of consolidated sign proposal for road signs on County
owned streets in the Virginia City Highlands/Highlands Ranches area.

2. Recommended motion: Move to continue to the September 3, 2013 meeting.
3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioners’ Office Telephone: §47-0968
4. Staff summary: Immediately after this agenda item was “posted”, staff spoke with Mrs,
Mc}?artin and learned of a scheduling conflict that precludes her participation at the August
20" meeting. This matter should be continued until the September 3™ Commission

meeting.

5. Supporting materials: Will be provided in advance of the September 3™ meeting,

6. Fiscal impact: TBD

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: Yes
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
Lﬁ%ﬁty Manager Qther agency review:
‘ : ,,“ .
9. Board action:
[] Approved [1] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Resolution 13-382




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 20, 2013 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Resolution 13-382, appointing the Community Development Department as
the Administrator of Business Licenses pursuant to Storey County Code Chapter 5.04.015

2. Recommended motion: Move to approve Resolution 13-382, appointing the Community
Development Department as the Administrator of Business Licenses.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioners’ Office Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: Storcy County Code 5.04.015 states that the Storey County Board of
Commissioners may appoint an Administrator of Business Licenses, and if so, that
appointment requires a written resolution. Since the transition of routine business license
from our Sherift’s Office to the Community Development Department sometime around
2005-2006, the latter Department has functioned as the Administrator apparently without
exceution of a resolution. Please consider this a minor but required “housekeeping” matter
as nothing procedurally has changed. The Community Development Department will
continue to serve as the Administrator of Business Licenses unless liquor, gaming, caberet
and/or brothel licenses are also required, in which case, the Sheriff shall continue to serve
in his Administrative capacity. This is done to streamline processing and ease of
convenience to our merchants holding multiple licenses.

Also, please note the S.C.C. 5.04.015 has a slight error in referencing Chapter 5.05. That
Chapter does not exist and this will be corrected in a future update to the ordinance.

5. Supporting materials:
1. Storey County Code 5.04.015
2. Resolution 13-382

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: Yes

S lans bl




8. Reviewed by:

@""Department Head
-@Mounty Manager
9. Board action:

[] Approved
[ Denied

—r—

L] e

Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

Other agency review:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No.




Top

5.04,015 Appointment of administrator
An administrator may be appointed only by the Storey County board of commissioners and requires a written

resolution. The appointed administrator shall carry out the functions prescribed to the administrator in Chapter 5.05.
(Ord. 179 § 1(part), 2002)




RESOLUTION 13-382

A Resolution Appointing an Administrator of Business Licenses

WHEREAS, Storey County Code 5.04.015 allows for the Storey County Board of
Commissioners to appoint an Administrator of Business Licenses, and;

WHEREAS, Such an appointment requires a written resolution, and;

WHEREAS, the Storey County Community Development Department thru its’ Director
has served as the “de facto” Administrator of Business Licenses; unless liquor, gaming, caberet
and/or brothel licenses are also required, and;

WHEREAS, the Storey County Sheriff continues to administer all business licenses
where liquor, gaming, caberet and/or brothel licenses are also involved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS, as follows:

1. The Storey County Community Development Department, thru its’ Director shall serve
as the Administrator of Business Licenses; unless liquor, gaming, caberet and/or brothel
licenses are also required, and;

2. The Storey County Sheriff shall continue to administer all business licenses where liquor,
gaming, caberet and/or brothel licenses are also required.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 20" Day of August 2013

STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

William Sjovangen, Chariman




ATTEST:

Vanessa Dufresne, Storey County Clerk

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTENTIONS:




Appointment to Debt Management Commission




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 20, 2013 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve appointment of representative to the Storey
County Debt Management Commission, the appointment consists of one member of the
Board of County Commissioners

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the appointment of Vice-Chairman Marshall McBride
to the Storey County Debt Management Commission for the remainder of his term.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa DuFresne
Department: Clerk-Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4, Staff suammary: The Debt Management Commission meets annually to review the reports and
business submitted by various local governing bodies. The Debt Management Commission
is composed of one representative of the county, one representative of the School District,
one representative of the General Improvement Districts and two representatives of the
public at large. Pursuant to NRS 350.0115 a County Commissioner is to be appointed as a
representative of the County by the Board. The appointment shall expire concurrently with

the appointee’s term of office. Vice-Chairman McBride has indicated his willingness and
interest to serve on this Commission.

5. Supporting materials: None
6. Fiscal impact: No

7. Legal review required: No

8. Reviewed-hy:
epartment Head Department Name: Clerk-Treasurer

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved

f Approved with Modifications
il Denied [

Continue_d

A bl

Agenda Item No. 8




Change starting time of Commission Meetings




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 20, 2013 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Change starting time of Storey County Commission meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00
a.m.

2. Recommended motion: Imove to have Storey County Commission meetings start at 10:00 am

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioners Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: During the last Commission meeting, it was suggested that the starting time
for Commission meetings be changed from 2:00 pm to 10:00 am. Research indicates there
is some historic precedence to do so as prior to early 2005, meetings of the Storey County
Commission routinely started at 10:00 am. Staff recalls the underlying reason for the shift
was to accommodate one seated Commissioner who had a full time job outside the County.
While some may argue that an earlier start time would inhibit attendance, it is staff’s
opinion this would have minimal if any impact as both start times fall within the definition
of normal work hours. In fact, it may promote increased attendance from some local
merchants that might be able to delay opening as opposed to closing their shops at the peak
of the tourist day.

Additionally, changing to an earlier starting time may provide some salary savings benefit
in the area of controlling overtime. Recently, due to increased public comment,
Commission meetings seem to often extend beyond previous timeframes, sometimes
beyond 5:00 pm when staff is scheduled to leave. While most of staff attending are exempt
from overtime under the Federal Labor Standards Act (FLSA), it is sometimes required that
other, non-exempt staff be present to support the meeting. This puts us in a mandatory
overtime scenario. Shifting to a 10:00 starting time would greatly decrease the potential of
this occurring. '
Staff also researched the scheduled times of Commissions in our area and found the
following:

e Carson City — 1% and 3™ Thursdays at 8:30 am

e Douglas County — 1% Thursday at 1:00 pm & 3™ Thursday at 1:30 pm

e Lyon County — 1% and 3™ Thursdays at 9:00 am _
Staff recommends reverting back to a 10:00 am starting time primarily for cost control
purposes. :

5, Supporting materials:
a) Archived agenda from 2005 evidencing 10:00 am start time.




6. Fiscal impact: Yes. Potential cost savings from reduction in overtime for support staff.

Funds Available: Yes Fund: General Fund 5'_16{)}1‘}1?&&116? ;

WA

7. Legal review required: No

__ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
0 wh—"Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
QMounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
M Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

Trmrrrrnd b

Agenda Item No,




STOREY COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2005 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM, COURTHOUSE 26 SOUTH B STREET
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

B0B KERSHAW, CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JOHN FLANAGAN, VICE CHAIRMAN HAROLD SWAFFORD
GREG HESS, COMMISSIONER
' SHERIFF
PAT WHITTEN
RECORDER/AUDITOR CLERK/TREASURER
MAGGIE LOWTHER DOREEN BACUS.
*10:00 AM. CALL TO ORDER ' T
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
-PUBLIC COMMENT
CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be
acted upon by the Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without
an extensive hearing. Any member of the Board or any citizen may request that
an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted upon separately
during this meeting.) '

*APPROVAL OF AGENDA FEBRUARY 1, 2005

*APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR JANUARY 18, 2005.

-CORRESPONDENCE

*DISCUSSION/ACTION: MAP APPROVAL FOR MAPS TO BE RECORDED

*DISCUSSION/ACTION: SPECIAL EVENTS
Virginia City Grand Prix motorcycle race for April 30th and May 1, 2005..

Tloye ~1-




LICENSING BOARD:
FIRST READINGS:

1. Elko Overhead Door Co. Submitted by Sam Pemelton of Elko, contractor,
overhead door and operator sales and installation.

2. Terraion Consultants, inc. submitted by Robert Valceschini of Reno, out of
county license, geotechnical engineering and construction materials testing.

3. Vision ASP, Inc. submitted by Rafuel Cappucci of Carson City, Internet
consulting, out of county license application.

4. MacWest Marketing, LLC, submitted by Miya K. MacKenzie of Carson City
advertising and marketing, out of county application.

5. Archer Western Contractors, submitted by Matthew Waish of Chicago,
general confractor.

6. Cellco Partnership, submitted by Dennis F. Strigal, out of county application,
Wireless communications network, from Bedminster, New Jersey.

7. Rod the Roofer, submitted by Rodney Denny of Sparks, roofing contractor.

8. Art of Living Center, Inc. submitted by Willeta Kerochmer, of Virginia City,
home business located at 195 South M Street, seminars @ various venues - not at
home, publish directory.

9. Mountain View Electric, Inc. submitted by David Sanders of Carson City
residential and commercial electrical wiring and installation.

*DISCUSSION/ACTION: PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES of January 6, 2005

Approval of amended minutes of December 16, 2004: Brookins notified the board
that he was present at the meeting of December 16, 2004. Lydia Hammack remarked
that the abandonment for T. Allen Comp & Seima Thomas was not approved in the
minutes and corrected that to read. T. Allen Comp & Selma Thomas - Abandonment
2005-359- request for abandonmont of a portion of South E Street at Silver Street.

Bucchianeri moved to send the question on to the County Commission and
District Attorney, seconded by Brookins and carried.

Bertero, Family Trust - Variance 2005-360 - Small landscape company storage
consisting of dump trucks, work trucks, bobcat tractors, sea containers for small
equipment, pipe racks, storage bins for boulder, rock, top soil, sand, small amount of
lumber, watchman’s dwelling as well as leasing out back section of lot for storage.
Bucchianeri moved to approve the variance, seconded by Prater and carried.

Tahoe Reno Industrial Center - Zone Change 2005-361 - Request by TRl to
create a Zone Overlay designation "I-2/I-S" by incorporating Heavy Industrial (I-2
Chapter 17.37) with a Special Industrial (I-S Chapter 17.38) overlay to better
accommodate the broad spectrum of companies moving into Storey County and more
particularly Eagle Valley in the TRI Center. Vince Griffin explained the area and showed
a map of the area that is concerning the Zone Overlay. Vince reported that it is
approximately 4000 acres. The reason for the Zone Overlay is strictly a precaution due
to some inquiries made to the area for special use, at this time there is no business or
residents in the area. TR is just thinking ahead for the next couple of years.

Dean advised the board Dr. Efiescu has resubmitted a letter of support. That
Bob Sader, TRI's legal counsel will submit new amendments to the County

IToeys —2—




Commissioners.
Bucchianeri moved to approve the Zone Overlay, Prater seconded and the

motion carried.

Ferrell, Peggyann - Variance 2005-363 request for reduced set-back from 20’ to
14' to accommodate a 12x24 foot deck at 204 South | Street.

Brookins moved to approve the variance as requested seconded by Hammack
and carried.

Ladd, Glenn A. - Variance 2005-364 - Request for reduced setback to
accommodate a 22x36 foot garage/shop at 200 South L Street, this garage will face "K”
Street with a 3' setback and a south side setback of 3' with a double access from K and
L Streets.

Prater moved to approve the variance, Brookins seconded and carried.

Timberline Environmental Services - Special Use Permit 2005-365-
Controlled disposal of non-reactive ammunition that has lost it's shelf life. Residual
metals to be reclaimed and recycled to promote a safer environment through newer
technologies. Handouts and a video were viewed by the board.

Brookins and Hammack voiced concerns regarding EPA permits. Patenaude
reported that his is working with EPA at this time.

Bucchianeri moved to approve Special Use Permit 2005-365 with conditions that
all State, Federal, and local required permits are obtained, seconded by Prater and
carried.

XEND.OF CONSENT AGENDA***

*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Complaint from Wesley J. Neighbors regarding dog nuisance
at 187 South L Street, Virginia City.

*APPROVAL OF CLAIMS
*BUDGET AND FINANCE:

December Treasurer's Report.
*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Approve pollution legal liability for water/sewer service in
Virginia City and Gold Hill.
*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Reappoint members to VCCTA board and set term limits.
*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Joan Johnson, Arts Council, request for administrative costs.
*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Richard Bacus upkeep of roads in TRI and Waltham Way.
*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Ordinance 05-7?7? enforcement of seventy-two hour parking
restrictions, emergency vehicle access, snow removal regulations, penalties for

noncompliance.

*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Hugh Marshall water/sewer hookup fees for proposed

IToye -3-




motel/hotel in Virginia City.

*DISCUSSION/ACTION: Miranda Mahe, representing Resource Concepts, Inc. thirty
minute presentation of hazard/risk assessment and threat mitigation plan for urban
interface communities of wildfire threat reduction plan county - by - county.
*LICENSING BOARD

*SECOND READINGS:

1. Maynard Station, Main Street, Gold Hill, liquor license application submitted by Linda
J. G. DelCarlo of Gold Hill.

2. Silver Dollar Shaft, C Street Virginia City, add a name to liquor, general
business, and cabaret licenses.

3. Mustang Environmental, located at 2600 E. Mustang Road, Sparks, submitted
by J. Michael Hutcheson general consulting business.

4. Alexander Plumbing Inc. of Reno, submitted by Troy A. Alexander, plumbing
contractor commercial and residential.

5. BBT Enterprises dba B & B construction, submitted by Robert L. Tarter of
Lincoln, CA concrete contractor.

6. Mustang Memories, LLC, submitted by Cash Processing Services, LLC,
Lance Gilman, dba World Famous Mustang Ranch Museum and Souvenir Shop
general license application for gift, souvenir store and Trucker's Lounge.

7. World Famous Mustang Ranch, submitted by Cash Processing Services,
Lance Gilman general, escort and liquor license application to be located at 1011 Wild
Horse Canyon Drive, McCarran, NV

8. Raindance Enviroscape, LLC, submitted by Michael Berterd of Reno,
Landscape/MJB const. General business license application. Special Use Permit
approved by Planning Commission January 8, 2005.

9. Café del Rio, submitted by Brian and Ardella Shaw of Carson City, restaurant

and

liguor license application to be located at 420 South B Street, (Cider Factory).
10. ‘Gold Strike Gifts located at 122 South C Street, V.C., submitted by Helen
Cavalli of

Virginia City.

- 11. Golden Gate/SET Petroleum Partners, submitted by Dennis O'Keefe of
Sparks; operation of a Transmix splitter, a process unit that distills liquids; separating
MOGAS/gas oil which has been commingled through shipment by pipeline or cross
delivery. 2
-PUBLIC COMMENT
-STAFF REVIEW/COMMITTEE REPORTS
*ADJOURNMENT
ALL ITEMS MARKED WITH AN * WILL BE ACTED UPON BY THE BOARD
NOTICE: Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings. Agenda
items must be received by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding the regular
meeting, for placement call 847-0969. Items may not necessarily be heard in the order
they appear. Time limits for Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of

Ilerye —4-




the Board. Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons
regardiess of race, color, religion, sex, disability, family status, or national origin. Notice
to persons with disabilities: Members of the Public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meetings are requested to notify the
Commissioners Office in writing at Drawer ‘D, Virginia City, Nevada, 89440.
CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Lorraine DuFresne, Clerk of the Board of Commissioners does hereby certify that |
posted, or caused to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or
before January 26, 2005: Virginia City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia
City Fire Department, Virginia City RV Park Market, Six Mile Canyon Fire Department,
Rainbow Bend Clubhouse, Virginia City Highlands Fire Department, and the Lockwood
Fire Department.

By

Lorraine DuFresne

Tloye —5—




VCTC Liquor license




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all tequests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Tfems recetved afier the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting,)

Date of Meeting: 08/20/13 Date Request Submitted: 08/12/13

Agenda Item Requested: _Second Reading for a Liquor License by VCTC

This item is intended for: [ | Discussion Only [X] Discussion and Action (az the Board’s discretion)

[ ] Supporting documentation is attached -~ [ ] No supporting documentation is necessary
Requested by: __ SCSO/ Gerald Antinoro, Sheriff '

(please print name clearly)

Address: VC

Phone: Email (optional):

Please submit this completed form to:
' or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

+—— ---- - Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope = - = v = - e

Date Request Received: § / {2 /1% | Received: [ ]InPerson [MVia FAX
[} Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Q Meeting date of this item: & /&O

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org




